


 
 

About the company 

Infinity infoway Limited is incorporated in 10th June, 2008 registered office at Rajkot. Our company has been 
driven by skilled professionals with around 17 years of service experience in delivering fill-stack web development, 
project handling, outsourcing & recruitment. We offer Education ERP, Industry ERP, Question Paper Delivery 
System (QPDS), Online Exam Portal and Digital Learning Platform. We have a successful track record of outsourcing 
manpower with multiple clients across India, delivering ERP support services with our clients, having built-in 
software application packages to support various operations. 

Infinity's work culture and environment made us to win "Great Place to Work" award. We are very big family with 
300+ smart and experienced team members. Infinity is also recognized with National award for "Outstanding 
Entrepreneurship in MSEs (Services) 

Infinity Infoway Limited is a SaaS (Software as a Service) company majorly engaged in the business of providing 
customized and integrated online ERP Software for industries like manufacturing, education, retail and construction 
etc. We provide our services in various modules like supply chain management (SCM), customer relationship 
management (CRM) and many more. Our company deploy our ERP software’s and also enter into long term 
contracts with our customers for the maintenance and ensuring the smooth functioning of the software’s installed. 
For this our company operated on 2 revenue models in our software ERP solutions business segment which are 
under:  
 
1. Fee on Deployment of New Software’s  
2. Annual Maintenance Charged (AMC) on software’s deployed during the term of the contracts  
 
Our primary focus is on the education sector, which forms a significant part of our ERP business. One  
of our key products is a tailor-made Campus Management System that offers end-to-end ERP and student 
management capabilities for educational institutions. Through this software, universities are able to manage core 
academic and administrative functions, including student information tracking, attendance, assignment monitoring, 
examination scheduling, and overall academic performance tracking.  

In our Campus Management System, every student gets their unique login credentials allotted to them through 
which they can login in the universities website and assess their progress and prepare their schedules accordingly. 
Similarly, the universities will have an admin access and can overview the overall management of their students. 
This can be done through multiple services provided under our Educational ERP software which includes report 
card generation, assignment tracking sheet, fees collection and accounts management systems etc. These services 
have helped our clients to ensure a  more efficient way of managing the operations at their universities  
 
Our Company has it headquarter at Rajkot, Gujarat (India) and various clients Present in State like Maharashtra, 
Tamil Nadu, Odisha, Madhya Pradesh etc. Our sales team has planted deep root and has created a good reputation 
in different cities of Gujarat like Ahmedabad, Baroda, Surat, Gandhinagar   and Various state of India like Rajasthan, 
Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh etc., also in industrial areas of Gujarat like Metoda, Shapar, Aji as well as well-known 
engineering associations and chamber of commerce where small, medium, and large-scale industries exist. 
 
Infinity is a National Award winner. Outstanding entrepreneurship in MSEs (Services). Awarded by: Mr. Pranav 
Mukharji (President of India). Received by: Mr. Bhavesh Gadhethariya (MD of Infinity Infoway Limited. 
 
Driven by a mission to offer “infinite solutions,” Infinity Infoway combines thought leadership and technology 
innovation to solve complex business challenges 

  



 
 

Message froM Managing director 

“Continuing our legacy of Excellence by expanding Our presence 
across Global markets” 

Dear valued Shareholders, “We see immense potential in the 
global market across the sectors we operate in and remain 
confident in our capability to create long-term value for all our 
stakeholders.” 

It is a privilege to welcome you all to the 17th Annual General 
Meeting of Infinity Infoway Limited. I take great pride in the fact 
that our company continues to make a meaningful difference for 

our customers by consistently delivering Services that meet the highest standards of Services. Today's 
consumers are increasingly gravitating toward reliable and branded solutions as long as they are assured of 
value for their money. We are proud to meet that expectation. 

I am pleased to present to you the Annual Report for the year ended 31st March, 2025. This year has marked 
another significant chapter in our journey as a technology-driven organization, and I am proud to report that 
we have continued to deliver strong growth while laying the foundation for future innovation and scale. 

In an increasingly digital world, software continues to play a transformative role in how businesses operate, 
engage customers, and unlock value. At Infinity Infoway Limited. we have remained focused on delivering 
intelligent, scalable, and secure solutions that meet the evolving needs of our clients across industries. 

Over the past year, we have achieved several key milestones: 

We are a Software as a Service (SaaS) company primarily engaged in the business of providing customized and 
integrated Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) solutions to clients across various sectors, including education, 
manufacturing, retail, and construction. Our ERP software offerings are structured across various modules such as 
Supply Chain Management (SCM), Customer Relationship Management (CRM), and others.  
 
Over the past three financial years, we have deployed our Educational ERP software in 28 universities across India. 
In the FY 25, we have an active Annual Maintenance Charges (AMC) contracts in place with 31 universities, ensuring 
ongoing support and operational continuity of the software solutions provided. 
 
We also provide software services to companies and enterprises across various industries and provide solutions 
various modules like supply chain management (SCM), customer relationship management (CRM) and many more. 
Our company has deployed a total of 13 new Industrial ERP softwares deployed during the last 3 financial years. 
Further in FY 25. the company have an active Industrial ERP software Annual Maintenance Contract with 9 
companies.  
 
One of the most exciting developments on the horizon is our plan to Development of  a ZERO-TOUCH DAAS 
initiative—a leap toward fully automated, intelligent workflows that minimize human intervention. This 
technology will significantly enhance efficiency, reduce operational costs, and improve customer experience 
across digital ecosystems. 
 
Grew our recurring revenue by [29.51]% through robust subscription and SaaS offerings Strengthened our R&D 
capabilities to accelerate product innovation 
 



 
This performance is a direct result of our team’s relentless commitment to excellence, client satisfaction, and 
continuous improvement. We have also prioritized cyber security, user experience, and cloud-first strategies to 
ensure our platforms remain competitive and future-ready. 
 
Looking forward, our focus remains on sustainable growth through innovation, global market expansion, and deeper 
customer engagement. The rapid advancements in AI, automation, and data analytics present new opportunities, 
and we are well-positioned to leverage these trends. 
 
I would like to express my sincere gratitude to our shareholders for your unwavering trust and support. Your belief 
in our mission empowers us to push boundaries and deliver long-term value, both financially and technologically. 
 

    
     SD/- 
---------------------- 
Thanks & Regards  
Bhavesh Gadhethriya 
Managing Director 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Name DIN Designation 

Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya 01453088 Managing Director 

Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya 07199195 Non- Executive Director 

Dhirajlal Bhanjibhai Gadhethariya 07199208 Chairman Cum wholetime Director 

Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera 10481122 Wholetime Director 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya 10736954 Non-executive Independent Director 

Sriharsha Narasimhan 09215050 Non-executive Independent Director 
 
 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Name Designation 

Mrs. Bharti Girdharbhai Ajudiya Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Mr.Nishant Atulbhai Parekh Chief Financial Officer 
 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
Address: 
.P-9, NR. Water Tank, Visvakarma Society, Mavadi Chokdi, Rajkot – 360004 (Gujarat) India. 

Website:  www.infinityinfoway.com 
 
Email: cs@infinityinfoway.com 
M. No. 9687800336 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR REGISTRAR &SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
M/s. KEYUR SHAH & ASSOCIATES .(FRN-
126105W) 
CharteredAccountants 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

Address: 
Office: 303, Shitiratna Building, 
B/s. Radisson Blu, Nr. Panchvati Circle, Ambawadi,  
Ahmedabad – 380006. 
 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 
Pinnacle Business Park, Office No S6-2, 6th, 
Mahakali Caves Rd, next to Ahura Centre, Andheri 
East, Mumbai – 400093, MH, India 
Email : bssahd@bighsareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
Contact: 022-6263 8200 
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COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 
 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Nature of 
Directorship 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya 10736954 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 

Sriharsha Narasimhan 09215050 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya 01453088 Managing Director Member 

 

 

 

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Nature of 
Directorship 

Sriharsha Narasimhan 09215050 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya 10736954 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera 10481122    Wholetime Director Member 

 

 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE: 

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Nature of  

Directorship 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya 10736954 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 

Sriharsha Narasimhan 09215050 Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

Rinaben Bhaveshkumar 
Gadhethariya 

07199195    Non-Executive Director Member 
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INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE: 

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Nature of 
Directorship 

Rinaben Bhaveshkumar 
Gadhethariya 

07199195 Non-Executive  Director Presiding Officer and 
Chairperson 

Bhaveshkumar  Dhirajlal 
Gadhethariya 

01453088 Managing Director Member 

Bhartiben Girdharbhai Ajudiya NA Company secretary & 
Compliance officer 

Member 

Pooja  Surashbhai Vaghasiya NA External Member Member 
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NOTICE  OF 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL  MEETING 

 

Notice is hereby given for 17th Annual General Meeting of the members of INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITED will be held 
on Thursday, 7th August, 2025 Though audio video conference or other video audio means  VC/ OVAM at 11:00: A.M. 
to transact the following business: - 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
RESOLUTION-1 
 
To Receive, Consider And Adopt The Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statement Of The Company 
For The Financial Year Ended On March 31, 2025, Together With The Reports Of The Board Of Directors And 
Auditors Thereon.  
 
In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on March 
31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are 
hereby considered and adopted.”  
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on March 
31, 2025 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 
 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited financial statements along with Auditors report for the financial year ended on 31 
March 2025 be and are hereby adopted and the same be presented at the Annual General Meeting of the Company for 
the adoption of the members." 

 
Resolution -2  
 
Mr Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya Managing Director Of Company  Liable To Retire By Rotation 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr.Bhaveshkumar 
Dhirajlal Gadhethriya, Managing Director , who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, 
be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of director of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all the acts, 
deeds and things which are necessary to give effect the aforesaid resolution” 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGHVC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
2. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the meeting. 
3. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 

Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

4. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@infinityinfoway.com. 
The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

5. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto 
6. Members can cast their by vote of writing consent with "agreed" or show of Hands at the time of vote poll. 

members. 
7. members wants to speak in AGM. they are requested to give their views or registered themselves in speaker in 

AGM in advance at cs@infinityinfoway.com. 
 
 
 

 

Date:15-07-2025 
Place: Rajkot   

    For & on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 Infinity Infoway Limited 
  
  
  
 Sd/-                                                                             Sd/- 
 Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya            Dhirajlal Gadhethriya 

(Managing director)                                  Chairman cum wholetime director 
DIN : 0145308                                             DIN: 07199208 
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Director’s Report 

 
 
 
To,  
The Members of  
INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITED  
Rajkot. 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 17th  Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited 
Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2025.  
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS 

(Rs. In Lakhs except EPS) 
 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 

Revenue from Operations 1319.23 1017.16 1,319.23 1017.16 
Other Income 29.26 24.12 29.26 24.12 
Total Revenue 1348.49 1041.28 1,348.49 1041.28 
Cost of service consumed 146.96 140.09 146.96 140.09 
Employee Benefit Expenses 342.91 306.13 342.91 306.13 
Finance Costs 3.04 5.09 3.04 5.09 
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 78.27 39.87 78.27 39.87 
Other Expenses 213.30 84.10 213.30 84.10 
Total Expenditure 784.48 575.28 784.48 575.28 
Profit Before Exceptional item & Tax 564.01 466.00 564.01 466.00 
Less: Tax Expense  Current Tax 147.61 32.57 147.61 120.31 
 Deferred Tax -21.94 -1.03 -21.94 -2.58 
Total Tax 125.67 117.73 125.67 117.73 
Profit After Tax 438.34 348.27 438.34 348.27 
Add/(less):other comprehensive income / expense     
a) Item that will not be reclassified to profit & 
Loss Income tax in respect of above 

-2.57 -1.19 -2.57 -1.19 

b) Item that will be reclassified to profit & Loss 
Income tax in respect of above 

0.65 0.30 0.65 0.30 

Total  Comprehensive Income 436.41 347.38 436.41 347.38 
Earnings Per share:  Basic 11.77 3482.73 11.77 3482.70 
                                   Diluted 11.77 3482.73 11.77 3482.70 
Basic (Adjusted with Bonus Share) 11.77 9.65 11.77 9.65 

  
The Management happy to share that the company is planning to bring Initial Public Offer in short time. Looking at the 
progress of the company since its incorporation, the management strongly believes that it is advisable to infuse more 
capital in the company. Further for reducing the debt burden, it is also advisable to bring interest free capital in the 
company. Hence, it is decided to come with Initial public offer on SME Platform.  
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Standalone Highlights of Operational Performance 

 
 
During the year, the total income of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 was Rs.1348.49 Lakh as against 
the total income of Rs. 1041.28 Lakh for the previous year ended March 31, 2024. The Total Income of the company 
was increased by 29.51 % over previous year.  
 
The Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs.438.34 Lakh for the year under review as compared to Net Profit 
of Rs. 348.27 Lakh in the previous financial year. The profit of the Company increased about 25.86% % as compared to 
previous financial year. The increase in profit is due to increase in revenue from operations of the company as 
compared to previous year.  
 
Consolidated Highlights of Operational Performance  
The total income of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 was Rs.1348.49 Lakh as against the total income 
of Rs. 1041.28 Lakh for the previous year ended March 31, 2024. The Total Income of the company was increased by 
29.51% % over previous year 
 
The Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs.438.34 Lakh for the year under review as compared to Net Profit 
of Rs. 348.27 Lakh in the previous financial year. The profit of the Company increased about 25.86% as compared to 
previous financial year. The increase in profit is due to increase in revenue from operations of the company as 
compared to previous year.  
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
For the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company had not transferred any sum to Reserve Account. 
Therefore, your Company remained the balance of profit to Surplus Account.  
 
DIVIDEND 
 
The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has decided that it 
would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review. 
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
 
i Segment-wise position of business and its 

operations 
The Company is engaged in only one segment i.e 
Software As a services. company is majorly involved n 
the business of providing customizes & Integrated ERP 
software for industries like manufacturing education, 
Retails etc a The financial parameter is provided in the 
financial summary and highlights.  

ii Change in status of the company Conversation of private Limited to Limited. the company 
is limited with effect from 06.08.2024 with the approval 
granted by the ROC, Ahmedabad. 

iii Key business developments   Initiated SME IPO Preparation: Engaged leading 
legal, financial, and compliance advisors to support IPO 
process and regulatory filings. 

  Corporate Governance Strengthened: Formed an 
independent board with experienced professionals across 
finance, technology, and strategy. 

 

 
iv Change in the financial year NA 
v Capital expenditure programmes No specific capital expenditure programme is followed by 

the Company. However, all capital expense are approved 
by the board of Director in its meeting. During the year 
the company has constructed tangible Assets 76.38 
Lakhs & Intangible Assets Rs.180.59 Lacs  

vi Details and status of acquisition, merger, 
expansion, modernization and diversification 

NA 

vii Developments, acquisition and assignment of 
material Intellectual Property Rights 

NA 

viii Any other material event having an impact on the 
affairs of the company 

Yes 

 
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY NEW BUSINESS: 
 
During the financial year under review no new business commenced by the company. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
We are glad to inform you that your Board of Directors have vide their resolution passed in their meeting held on 9th 
September, 2024 and via meeting of the shareholders dated 10th September, 2024 have approved the matters in 
relation to issue of capital through the Initial Public Offer (IPO) of the company. 
 
Conversion of Unsecured loans of Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya is one of the our Promoter and Managing 
Director into 1,25,000 equity shares having a face value of ₹ 10/- each at a price of ₹ 130/- each aggregating to ₹ 
1,62,50,000/- on September 28, 2024. 
 
Apart from the above, material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report. 
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DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT  
 
No revision of the financial statement or Annual report has been revised during Financial Year ended on 31st March 
2025 or for any of the three Proceeding financial year. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:  
 
There is change in the capital structure during the reporting i.e. 31st March, 2025 
 
a) Authorized Capital: 
Rs. 6,50,00,000/- (Rs. Six Crore Fifty Lacs Only) divided into 6,50,00,00 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each. 
 
the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase the existing Authorized Share Capital from Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees 
One Lakh Only) divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 6,50,00,000/- (Rupees Six 
Crores Fifty Lakhs Only) divided into 65,00,000 (Sixty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each by creation of 
additional 64,90,000 (Sixty Four Lakhs Ninety Thousand) Lacs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, ranking pari passu with 
the existing Equity Shares of the Company during the year 
 
b) Issued Capital: 
Rs. 3,87,70,000(Rs. Three Crore Eighty Seven Lacs  Seventy Thousand Only) divided into 38,77,000 Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10 /- par value.  
 
c) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:. 
 
Rs. 3,87,70,000(Rs. Three Crore Eighty Seven Lacs  Seventy Thousand Only) divided into 38,77,000 Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10 /- par value 
 
During the  year Pursuant to Bonus issue of Equity Shares by the Company, the issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
capital of the Company was increased from Rs 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakhs Only) divided into 10,000 Equity shares of 
Rs. 10 each to 3,61,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Sixty One  lakhs only) divided into 36,10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 
each ( Bonus ratio 360:1 (360 equity shares for every 1 equity share held by shareholders) as on 08.05.2024  
 
During the year the company 28.09.2024 allotted Equity shares on preferential basis to Mr Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal 
Gadhethriya 125000 shares face value of Rs. 10/- each on price of Rs. 130/- (including premium Rs. 120/-per share) 
aggregating Rs. 1,62,50,000 (Rs. One Crores Sixty-Two Lacs Fifty Thousand only) 
 
During the year the company makes private placement on 12.12.2024 of 1,42,000 (One Lakh Forty-Two Thousand) 
equity shares at the issue price of Rs. 130/- (One Hundred Thirty Only) each consisting of face value of Rs. 10/- each 
and premium of Rs. 120/- (One Hundred Twenty Only) per share aggregating to Rs. 1,84,60,000 (Rupees One Crore 
Eighty-Four Lakhs Sixty Thousand only) 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

 

Non 
Executive 
director

17%
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director

50%

Independent  
director

33%
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The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the 
Act , with an appropriate combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors draws fine balance of 
business acumen and independent judgment on Board’s decisions The Board comprised of 6 (Six) Directors as on 31st 
March, 2025, details of which are tabled below: 
 
 

Sr 
No. 

Name of Persons Designation 
Director 
Identification 
Number (DIN) 

1 Dhirajlal Bhanjibhai Gadhethariya Chairman & Whole Time Director 07199208 
2 Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya Managing Director 01453088 
3 Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya Non-Executive Director 07199195 
4 Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera Whole-time director 10481122 
5 Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya Independent Director 10736954 
6 Sriharsha Narasimhan Independent Director 09215050 

 
DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:  
 
The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. in 
Form MBP-1, intimation under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. in Form DIR 8 and declaration as to 
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company. 
 
 
APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD AND DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 149(6) 
 
During the year, the company has appointed Mr. Sriharsha Narasimhan on 12th August, 2024 and Mr. Hitesh Atkotiya 
was appointed 23rd August, 2024 as Independent Directors of the company. 
 
In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, as on March 31, 2025 the Company 
has two Non-Executive Independent Directors in line with the act. The Company has received necessary declaration 
from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of 
independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Act. Further, all the Independent Directors of the Company have 
registered themselves in the Independent Director Data Bank 
 
       Independent Directors:  

 
     Declaration under Section 149(6): 

 
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet 
with the criteria of the independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under 
Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In accordance with 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the Independent Directors is liable to retire by rotation, they have 
complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
In terms of Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have confirmed that they have registered themselves 
with the databank maintained by The Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar (“IICA”). The Independent Directors 
are also required to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the IICA within a period of 2 (two) 
years from the date of inclusion of their names in the data bank, unless they meet the criteria specified for exemption. 
All the independent director has passed the said test in due course. 
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In the opinion of Board, Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Companies Act, 2013 read with 
schedules and rules thereto as well as SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Independent Directors are independent of management. 

 
The Company has a Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management Personnel. This Code is a 
comprehensive code applicable to all Directors and members of the Senior Management. A copy of the Code has been 
put on the Company's website https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
The Code has been circulated to all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel and they have 
affirmed compliance of the same.  

 
Formal Updation Programs for Independent Directors:  

 
The Company conduct familiarization and Updation programs for independent directors on need basis. Conducted by 
knowledgeable persons from time to time. The Policy of Familiarization has been placed at www.infinityinfoway.com 
 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 2 (51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The following have been designated as the 
Key Managerial Personnel of the company during year from 1st April, 2024 to 31st march, 2025: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation 

1 Mr. Dhirajlal Bhanjibhai Gadhethriya (Redesigned 
w.e.f.12th August, 2024) 

Chairman cum Whole Time Director 

2 Mr. Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya (Redesigned 
w.e,f. 12th August, 2024) 

Managing Director 

3 Mr. Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera (Redesigned w.e.f 12th 
August, 2024) 

Wholetime Director 

4 Mr. Nishant A. Parekh (Appointed w.e.f 14th August, 
2024 

Chief Financial officer 

5. Mrs. Bharti G. Ajudiya (Appointed w.e.f.9th August, 
2024 

Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer 

 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of the Company regularly meets to discuss various Business opportunities. Additional Board meetings are 
convened, as and when required to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and other businesses 
 
During the year, under the review of the board of director of the company met 19 ( Nineteen) times are as on  

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

1 06.04.2024 4 4 
2 01.05.2024 4 4 
3 31.05.2024 4 4 
4 15.06.2024 4 4 
5 21.06.2024 4 4 
6 09.08.2024 4 4 
7 20.08.2024 5 5 
8 23.08.2024 6 6 
9 28.08.2024 6 6 
10 31.08.2024 6 6 
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11 07.09.2024 6 5 
12 09.09.2024 6 6 
13 28.09.2024 6 6 
14 30.09.2024 6 5 
15 25.10.2024 6 6 
16 29.10.2024 6 5 
17 18.11.2024 6 6 
18 12.12.2024 6 5 
19 17.02.2025 6 6 

 

  General Meetings 
 
During the year, the following general meeting were held details as are under : 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Type of meeting Date of Meeting 

1 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 08.05.2024 
2 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 20.06.2024 
3 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 29.06.2024 
4 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 12.08.2024 
5 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 23.08.2024 
6 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 09.09.2024 
7 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 10.09.2024 
8 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 20.11.2024 
 
Attendance In EGM of Directors During year 
 
Sr 
No
. 

Date of EGM Bhaveshkum
ar Dhirajlal 
Gadhethriya 

Rinaben 
Bhaveshkum
ar 
Gadhethariya 

Dhirajlala 
Bhanjibha
i 
Gadhethri
ya 

Nikunj 
Vrajlal 
Gajera 

Sriharsha 
Narasimh
an 

Hitesh 
Haribhai 
Atkotiya 

% OF 
EGM in 
Attendanc
e 

1 08-05-2024        - - 100 
2 20-06-2024        - - 100 
3 29-06-2024        - - 100 
4 12-08-2024          - 100 
5 23-08-2024            100 
6 09-09-2024            100 
7 10-09-2024            100 
8 20-11-2024            100 
 
PRESENCE/ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE MEETINGS 
 

SN Name of Director Board Meeting Committee Meeting 

A
G

M
 

30
/0

9/
24

 

  No of 
Meeting 

held 

No of 
Meeting 
attended 

% No of 
Meeting 

held 

No of 
Meeting 
attended 

% 

1 Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal 
Gadhethriya 

19 19 100 3 3 100 Yes 

2 Rinaben Bhaveshkumar 
Gadhethariya 

19 19 100 1 1 100 Yes 

3. Dhirajlala Bhanjibhai 19 19 100 - - - Yes 
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Gadhethriya 
4 Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera 19 19 100 1 1 100 Yes 
5 Sriharsha Narasimhan ( 

appointment 09.08.2024) 
13 10 72 4 4 100 Yes 

6 Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya 12 11 92 4 4 100 Yes 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 
The following Committees constituted by the Board function according to their respective roles and defined scope in 
terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 read with rules framed 
thereunder: 
 

 Audit Committee 
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
 Complaints Committee for Sexual Harassment Complaints Redressal 

 
Details committee as below: 

 
1. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE  

  
The provision of section 177 relating to Audit committee is Constitute on the company during the reporting period. the 
board has constituted Audit committee on 28th August, 2024 as per provision of section 177. 
 
The audit committee comprised by the following person: 
  

Name of the Director Designation Nature of Directorship 
Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya Chairman Independent Director 
Sriharsha Narasimhan Member Independent Director 
Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya Member Managing Director 

 
Meetings and Attendance: 
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Meeting of Audit Committee was held 02 (Two) times i.e. 25th October, 2024 & 
17th February, 2025. The gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days. The details of the 
attendance of the Members at these Meetings are as follows:  
 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director 25/10/2024 17/02/2025 

1 Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya     
2 Sriharsha Narasimhan     
3 Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal Gadhethriya     

 
2. CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable 
to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of 
Managerial remuneration, Director’s qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related 
matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the reporting period.  
 
However, in the current year the board has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) on 28th 
August, 2024, comprising the following person. 
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Name of the Director Designation Nature of Directorship 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya Chairman Independent Director 
Sriharsha Narasimhan Member Independent Director 
Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya Member Non-Executive Director 
 
Meeting & Attendance: 
During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings had met 1 (One) time i.e. on Friday, 
28th March, 2025  
 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director 28/03/2025 

1 Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya   
2 Sriharsha Narasimhan   
3 Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya   

  
3. CONSTITUTION OF STAKEHOLDER COMMITTEE 
 

The Company has constituted Stakeholder's Relationship Committee in compliance with the requirements of Section 
178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
The composition of the Committee meets the requirements of Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. As on the date 
of this report, the Committee comprises the following Directors: 
 

Name of the Person Designation Designation in 
Committee 

Sriharsha Narasimhan Independent Director Chairman 

Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya Independent Director Member 

Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera Wholetime Director Member 
 
Meeting & Attendance: 
During the year under review, Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings had met 1 (One) time i.e. on Friday, 28th 
March, 2025  
 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director 28/03/2025 

1 Sriharsha Narasimhan   
2 Hitesh Haribhai Atkotiya   

3 Nikunj Vrajlal Gajera   
 

4. Constitution of Internal Complain Committee 
 
For the prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment and discrimination at workplace, we have 
formed the internal complains committee. The committee is chaired by the senior most woman member of the 
organization. We comply with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There were zero cases of discrimination during the reporting period. 

The Complaints Committee for Sexual Harassment Complaints Redressal comprises of following Directors: 
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Name of the Person Designation Designation in 
Committee 

Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya Non-Executive  Director Chairman 

Bhaveshkumar  Dhirajlal Gadhethariya Managing Director Member 

Bhartiben Girdharbhai Ajudiya  Company secretary & Compliance 
officer 

Member 

Pooja  Surashbhai Vaghasiya External Member Member 

 
Meeting & Attendance: 
 
During the year under review, Internal Complain Committee meetings had met 1 (One) time i.e. on Friday, 28th March, 
2025  
 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director 28/03/2025 

1 Rinaben Bhaveshkumar Gadhethariya   
2 Bhaveshkumar  Dhirajlal Gadhethariya   
3 Bhartiben Girdharbhai Ajudiya   

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING 
 
The Independent directors met once during the financial year 2024-202 as on 28th March, 2025 All the Independent 
director were present and the meeting was conducted without the attendance of non-Independent directors and 
members of the management. 
 
At this meeting the Independent Directors: 
 

(i) review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;  
(ii) review the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of executive 

directors and non-executive directors; and  
(iii) assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 
 
  POLICY ON CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Board of your Company has laid down two separate Codes of Conduct, one for all the Board Members and the 
other for Employees of the Company. This Code is the central policy document, outlining the requirements that the 
employees working for and with the Company must comply with, regardless of their location. Policy on code of conduct 
has been placed on the Company's website at  
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
POLICY FOR DETERMINATION OF MATERIALITY OF ANY EVENT/ INFORMATION: 
 
This policy requires the Company to make disclosure of events or information which are material to the Company as 
per the requirements of Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations. Policy has been placed on the Company's website at 
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
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The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for selection and appointment of Directors including 
determining qualifications and independence of a Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management 
Personnel and their remuneration as part of its charter and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
  
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been placed on the website of the Company at 
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
ARCHIVAL POLICY: 
 
As per the policy, the events or information which has been disclosed by the Company to the Stock Exchanges 
pursuant to Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations shall be hosted on the website of the Company for a period of 5 
years from the date of hosting. Archival Policy has been placed on the Company's website at; 
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons and their 
immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct also includes code for practices and procedures for fair disclosure of 
unpublished price sensitive information, which has been available on the Company's website at; 
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES: 
 
The policy is used to identify material subsidiaries of the Company and to provide a governance framework for such 
material subsidiaries. Policy on determining Material Subsidiaries has been placed on the Company's website at;  
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 
As per the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations 
and Regulation 9A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the 
Company has established a vigil mechanism through which employees and business associates may report unethical 
behavior, wrong doing, malpractices, fraud, violation of Company's code of conduct, leak or suspected leak of 
unpublished price sensitive information without fear of reprisal. The Policy provides that the Company investigates such 
reported matters in an impartial manner and takes appropriate action to ensure that requisite standards of 
confidentiality, professional and ethical conduct are always upheld. 
 
The Company has adopted a Whistle-Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns and to 
provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who may use such mechanism. The policy on vigil 
mechanism of the company is also available on the website of the company at 
https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#policy_of_company 
 
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there were no 
funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).  
 
BOARD EVALUATION  
 
The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company. 
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that-  
 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
  
(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

  
(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

  
(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
  
(e) Company being an unlisted company, the said para is not applicable. 
  
(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control system in the Company. 
The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires 
the information regarding adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements to be 
disclosed in the Board`s report. To ensure effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down the 
following measures: 
 
1. The internal financial control systems are commensurate with the size and nature of its operations. 
2. All legal and statutory compliances are ensured on a monthly basis. Non-compliance, if any, is seriously 

taken by the management and corrective actions are taken immediately. Any amendment is regularly 
updated by internal as well as external agencies in the system. 

3. Approval of all transactions is ensured through a preapproved Delegation of Authority Schedule which is 
reviewed periodically by the management. 

4. The Company follows a robust internal audit process. Transaction audits are conducted regularly to ensure 
accuracy of financial reporting, safeguard and protection of all the assets. Fixed Asset verification of assets is 
done on an annual basis.  The audit reports for the above audits are compiled and submitted to Board of 
Directors for review and necessary action. 

  
REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS SUB SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OF COMPANIES ACT 2013 
 
For the Financial year ended on 31st March 2025, Sub Section (12) of Section 143 Of Companies Act 2013 the 
Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees. 
 
INFORMATION ASSOCIATE COMPANY (together referred as Group Company) 
 
The company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture company. However, the company have an associate 
company viz. Infinity Transoft Solution Private Limited and the company has 49.60% of equity shareholding in the 
associate company.  
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The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company along with its Associates (Infinity Transoft Solution Private 
Limited) prepared for the year 2024-25 forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
A Report on the performance and financial position of each of the, associates and companies as per the Companies 
Act, 2013 is provided in Form AOC-1 as Annexure A. 
 
DEPOSITS 
  
The company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
However the company has taken unsecure loan from the Director and relative which is duly reflected in Note No. 40 of 
the Financial Statement.  
    
 LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
 
The Company has made / given / advanced any Loan, Guarantee and Investment during the financial year covered 
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 as below: 
 
Particulars Loans/ Advances- unsecured ( In lakhs) 
Aggregate amount granted/ Provided during the year  
- others 105.71 
Balance outstanding as on date of balance sheet  
others 2.32 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in 
the ordinary course of business. There are materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have no potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company. Particulars of Transactions with Related party with noted on accounts forming part of the 
Financial Statements. 
 
Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties as defined under Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act are attached herewith in form no. AOC-2 for your kind 
perusal and information.   
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)  
 
The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee.  
 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo required to be 
disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided 
hereunder: 
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PARTICULARS REMARKS 

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:  
 > the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; The Company is taking due care for using 

electricity in the office and its branches.  
The company usually takes care for optimum 
utilization of energy.  
No capital investment on  energy Conservation 
equipment made during the financial year. 

 > the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate 
sources of energy; 

 > the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipment; 

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:  
 > the efforts made towards technology absorption; NA 
 
 

> the benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduction, product development or import substitution; 

NA 

 > in case of imported technology (imported during the 
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year)- 

NA 

  (a) the details of technology imported;  
  (b) the year of import;  
  (c) whether the technology been fully 

absorbed; 
 

  (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof; Not applicable since 5 
years period is over 

 

 > the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development 

NA 

(c
) 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 > The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual 
inflows during the year and the Foreign 
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of 
actual outflows 

NIL 
 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's 
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to 
Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework. As 
a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, 
and make use of these in their decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the 
annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business systems 
and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.  
 
REGULATORY ACTION  
 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals that could impact the going 
concern status and operations of the company in future. 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
At the Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2024 M/s Keyur Shah & ASSOCIATES, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN No. 333288W) who was appointed as statutory auditors of the company for period of 5 years till the 
conclusion of annual general meeting to be held for the year ended on 31.03.2029 
 
The Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to continue as statutory 
auditors under the provisions of applicable laws. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 
The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of Section 204 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,  2014. 
 
COST  RECORDS 
  
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment 
Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the company.  
 
CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 (IBC)  
 
No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) 
 
ANNUAL RETURN 
 
The copy of Annual Return as required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, is available on Company’s 
website i.e https://infinityinfoway.com/Investors#annual_return for the kind perusal and information. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961 
 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment 
of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 
 
Your directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication of its employees in all areas of the business. 
The Company has a structured induction process at all locations and management development programs to upgrade 
skills of managers. Objective appraisal systems based on key result areas (KRAs) are in place for senior management 
staff. 
 
The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining its top talent through superior learning and 
organizational development. This is a part of our Corporate HR function and is a critical pillar to support the 
organization’s growth. 
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HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION 
 
Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal and other requirements connected with 
occupational Health, Safety and Environment matters and provide a healthy and safe work environment to all 
employees of the Company. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
  
The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on 
Board and General Meetings of the Company. 
 
APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your directors place on records their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication and 
commitment. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation, your company has been 
receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and others associated with the Company. The Directors 
also take this opportunity to thank all Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Authorities for their 
continued support.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors 
INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITED 

 
Date:11.07.2025  
Place: Rajkot 
 
 Sd/- Sd/- 

Chairman Cum Wholetime Director Managing Director 
Dhirajlal B. Gadhethriya Bhaveshkumar D. Gadhethriya 

[DIN: 07199208] [DIN: 0145308] 
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
FORM AOC-1 

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014] 

``` 
Part A: SUBSIDIARIES   

    (Amount in Rupees) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars 

1. Name of the Subsidiary NOT APPLICABLE 
as the company does not have any 

subsidiary company. 
2. Date of Acquisition 
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 

different from the holding Company’s reporting 
period 

4. Reporting currency and exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries 

5. Share Capital (paid-up) 
6. Reserves and Surplus 
7. Total Assets 
8. Total Liabilities 
9. Investments 

10. Turnover 
11. Profit before taxation 
12. Provision for taxation 
13. Profit/loss after taxation 
14. Proposed Dividend 
15. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 
 
Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations                       :Nil 
Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the period: Nil 
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures Statement 
 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies 
andJointVentures 

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures Infinity Transoft Private 
Limited 

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2025 
Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was 
associated or acquired 

03/05/2016 

Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the 
company on the year end 

31/03/2017 

         Number 5000 
         Amount of Investment  50000 
        Extent of Holding (in percentage) 49.60% 
Description of how there is significant influence Associates Company 
Reason why the associate/Jointventure is not 
consolidated. 

N.A. 

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 
audited Balance Sheet 

-367.82 

Profit or Loss for the year  
Considered in consolidation 60.86 
Not considered in consolidation 61.84 

 
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. – Nil 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-Nil 
 

 
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors 

INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITED 
 
Date: 11.07.2025 
Place: Rajkot 
 
  Sd/-                                             Sd/- 

Chairman Cum Wholetime Director Managing Director 
Dhirajlal B. Gadhethriya Bhaveshkumar D. 

Gadhethriya 
[DIN: 07199208] [DIN: 0145308] 
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ANNEXURE-B 

Form No. AOC-2 
As on the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of 
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Information 

A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Not Applicable 

B Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Not Applicable 

C Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Not Applicable 

D 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

Not Applicable 

E 
Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

Not Applicable 

F Date(s) of approval by the Board Not Applicable 

G Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable 

H 
Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

Not Applicable 
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2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 
Note: Though some contracts as detailed in hereunder does not fall under the material contract or transaction, the details are given here only for better 
compliance purpose: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name(s) of the related party Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of the 
contracts/arran
gements/transa

ctions 

Date of 
approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

1. 
Infinity Transoft Solution Private 
Limited 

Group Company 

Purchase of Goods or 
Services 
 
 

Continuous 
Contract 

06.04.2024 

3000 

2. 
Infinity Transoft Solution Private 
Limited 

Group Company 
Sale of Goods or 
Services 

Continuous 
Contract 

06.04.2024 
7514000 

3. 
Bhaveshkumar Dhirajlal 
Gadhethriya 

Promoter & 
Managing Director 

Rent of premises 
Continuous 
Contract 

06.04.2024 
6,00,000 

4 Infinity Edutech  Private  Limited Loan and advances Loan & Advances 
Continuous 
Contract 

06.04.2024 
6975000 

5 Shri consultancy Purchase Purchase of services  
Continuous 
Contract 

During the year 
807000 

 
By order of the Board of Directors, 

Infinity Infoway Limited 
Date: 11.07.2025 
Place: Rajkot 
 
 

Sd/-                                                                        Sd/- 
Managing Director Chairman Cum Wholetime Director 

Bhaveshkumar D. Gadhethriya Dhirajlal Bhanjibhai Gadhethriya 
[DIN: 01453088] [DIN: 07199208] 
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To 
The Members, 
Infinity Infoway Limited 
Rajkot 
 
Sub: Justification for Transactions Entered With Related Party  
 

1. For Sale/ Purchase of Goods or Services and labor work Service  
 

The transaction entered with the related parties for Purchase or Sale of Goods and services are at arm’s Length basis. There is no specified 
contract entered between related parties and reporting enterprise, it’s ongoing (day to day business in ordinary course). Transactions entered in 
AOC-2 are material but in ordinary course of business and at arm’s length. Hence the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements 
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, including certain 
arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto are mentioned in AOC-2. Further the transactions were also approved in board Meeting by 
passing Ordinary Resolution. There is no adverse effect on interest of Shareholder, society, employee of the Company and government by such  
transaction. 
 
2. for taking property on Rent. 
The person is promoter or managing Director of the company. the company has taken the premises on rent. the contract is on at arm s length . 
the approval of  board Directors was granted for such transaction. the contract is not material in nature. further there is no adverse effect  on 
interest on any members, financial institution, creditors, society at large because of this transaction 

By order of the Board of Directors, 
Infinity Infoway Limited 

Date: 11.07.2025 
Place: Rajkot                                                                                       Sd/-                                                                   Sd/- 
 

Managing Director Chairman Cum Wholetime Director 
Bhaveshkumar D. Gadhethriya Dhirajlal Bhanjibhai Gadhethriya 

[DIN: 01453088] [DIN: 07199208] 
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FCl, B.Com, lSA,

FAFD Certiied

INDEPENDENT AUDlTOR S REPORT

To
The Members of
lnfinitv lnfowaY Limited

iirr*iir" *not 
" ".tnfinitY 

lnfowaY Private umited)

R€Dort on the Audit ofthe Consolidated financial Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of lnfinity lnfoway Limited

(Erstwhile (nown as lnfinity tnro,r"y ritr"t" Limited) (*herelnafter reJered to as the "Holdins

compan/') and its Associates (lnfinity Transoft Solution Private Umited) (Holding Company and its

;;#;; i;";- *ferred to as "the Group")' which comprises of the consolidated Balance sheet as

"iliti ".t.ilit, 
and the consolidated siai"ment of Profit and Loss' and consolidated statement

of Cash flows for the Year ended, anJ Notes to the consolidated financial statements' including a

.r.r"., 
"irfg"ln.""t 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to

as "the Consolldated FinanGlal Statem€nts")'

lnouropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous,the

"iorur.ii "onroria.ted 
financial statements glve the information required. bv the companies Act'

ibii"r..""a"a frhe act") in the manner so'required and give a true and-.falr view in conformitY

,rittr 
'ttt" 

a..ornting principles Senerally accepted in lndia' of the state of-affairs of the Company as

"iati*rJ, zs, 
"ro 

its profit (including other comprehensive income), statement ofchange in equity

and its cash flows for the Year ended 31't March' '25'

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

foiGOt "t,ft" 
Co.p"nies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

aii"-'lrOnof.n"tponsibilitiesfortheAuditoftheconsolidatedFlnancialstatements'seclionofour
,"p"n. *" are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the

ini tut. of Cnr.to"O Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the financial statements underthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

ii"r"rna"r, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is s

for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements'

303,5hitiratna, S/s. Radisson 8lu Hotel, Nr. Panchvati Circle, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad

ufficient and a

Ph. : +9179 48999595, M. : +91 999 8484 564 . Website : wwwkeyu6hahassociates.com

E'mail : keyur@keyurshahassociates.com, ca.keyur5hah20l5@gmail.com

ide a basis



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31i March, '25 These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not p.ovide a separate opinion on these matters'

For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that

context.

Key Audit Matt€rs

The key audit matter How the matt€r was addresi in our audit

Revenue recognition from sale of Services (as described in Note 23 of the consolidated financial

R€venue of the Company mainly comprises

ofsale ofservicesto its customers. Revenues

from customer contracts are considered for
recognition and measurement when the

contract has been approved, in writing, by

the parties to the contract, the panies to
contract are committed to perform their
respective obligations under the contract,

and the contract is legallv enforceable. The

Company assesses the services promised in a

contract and identifies distinct performance

obligations in the contrad. Accordingly,

timing ofrecognition of revenue is a key audit

matter.

we applied the following audit procedures in this

area, amonSothersto obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence:

. Assessing the Company's accountint
policies for revenue recognition by

comparing with the applicable lndian

accounting standards;
. Testing the desiSn, implementation and

operating effediveness of key internal

controls over timing of recognition of
revenue from sale of services;

. Performed testing on selected samples of
customer contracts/ customer services

orders. Checked terms and conditions
related to acceptance of Services,

acknowledged delivery receipts and its

revenue recognition. Our tests of details
focused on cut-off samples to verify only

revenue pertaininS to current year is

recognized based on delivery documents

along with terms and conditions set out in
customer contrads/customer purchase

orders.

lnformation Other than the financial statements and Audito/s report thereon

Governance and shareholde/s lnformation,
statements and our audito/s report thereon.

ated financial
E(

The Compaoy's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparatlon of the other information The

other information comprises the information included in the ManaSement Discussion and Analysis,

Eoard's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate

xoi
but does not include the c

statements)



Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the othet information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit ofthe consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repon in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for consolidated Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fait view of the financial position, financial performance including

other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance

with the accounting principles Senerally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeSuardinS of the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and mainteoance of adequate internal financial controls, that

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracl and completeness of the accounting records,

,elevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statement that Sive a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

ln preparing the consolidated Iinancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a Soing concern, disclosin& as applicable, matters related to Soing

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either

intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeingthe Company's financial reporting process'

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Gonsolidated Financial Statements

Our objedives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditot's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expeded to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these s consolidated financial

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise

professionalskepticism throu8hout the audit. We also:

E

aintain

statements.



ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, desiSn and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is hiSher than

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, o.the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sedion 143(3Xi) of the Companies

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountinS

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the Soing concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention

in our audito/s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

company to cease to continue as a Soing concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includinS the

disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regardin6 amonS other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significrnt audit findin8s, including any siSnificant deficiencies in

internal controlthat we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charSed with Sovernance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the period

ended 31n March, ,25 and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our

audito/s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be commUnicated in our teport

because the adverse consequences of doi

interest benefits of such communication.
ng so would reasonably be e igh the public



Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements below, is not modified in respect ofthe above matters with respect to our reliance on

the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial

information ceniried by the Management.

Report on other Letal and Regulatory Requlrements

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2020 ('the Orde/'), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we

give in the 'Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order,

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we reportthat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessaryforthe purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it aPpears from our examination of those book;
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive lncome, the Cash tlow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with companies (lndian AccountinS

Standards) Rule, 2015 as amended;

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 31't March"2s taken

on record bythe Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31n March' '25 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Ad;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conttols with reference to these

consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report;

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule

ll ofthe companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best

ofour information and acaordingto the explanations Siven to us:

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of associates company. This financial

statements / financial information has not been audited by ut whose repons have been furnished to

us by the Management.

The company has disclosed the impact of pending IitiSations on its

consolidated financial statements - Refer note 33 to th
t.

statements;

in its
ncial



I

iia

The Company did not have any long-term contracts includinS derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been

advanced or loahed or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

othe. sources or kind offunds) by the Company to or in any other persons o. entities,
including foreign entities ("lntermedia.ies"), with the understandin& whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall:

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been

received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreiSn entities

("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifled

in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Funding Party or

Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate
geneficiaries.

Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the

Ultimate Benericiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothinghas cometo our notice that has caused usto believethat the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and

(b) above, contain any material misstatements.

v. The divldend has not been declared or paid during the year by the Company' Hence,

compllance of the Section 123 of the Act is not apPlicable'

(h) with respect to the matter to be included ln the Audito/s Report under sedion 197(16) of the

Ad:
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations Siven to us, the remuneration

paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in acco provisions

of Sectlon 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is imit laid

directly or indirectly lend or invert in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Company or



down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other

details under Section 197(16)ofthe Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

(l) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting

software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit

loglfacility and the same hasoperated throughout the yearfor all relevant tran sactions recorded

in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of

audit trail feature beingtampered with

For, Keyur Shah & Associates

F.R. No:333288w

Akhlaq Ahmad
Partner
M-No. 181329

UDlNr25181329BMHBSK5383

Date: 1ssMay,'25
Place: Ahmedabad

0&



With refer€ncetothe "Annexure A1 referred to in the lndependent Auditors' Report to the members
ofthe Holding Company and associates companies in incorporated in india on Conrolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended 31tt March, '25, We report the Followlng:

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-sedion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companles Ad,2013 ("the Act'')

ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Erstwhlle l(nown a5 lnfinlty lnfoway Private Limited) as of and for the Year ended March 31, '25, we

have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of lnfinity lnfoway Umited
(Formerly known as lnfinity lnfoway Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the "Bolding

Company') and its associates, which are companies incorporated in lndia, as ofthat date.

Manatement's Responsibility for tnternal Financial controls

The Company's Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial ReportinS issued by the lnstitute of chartered

Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal linancial controls that were operating effectively for ensurinS the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includin8 adherence to respective company's policies, the

safeguardin8 of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

com-pleteneis ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information'

as required underthe Companies Act,2013.

Auditor's ResPonsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal flnancial controls over financial reporting of

the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Ove r Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note" )issued by the lCAl

and the standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the companie s Act, 2013, to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and Perform the audit to o reasonable

asSu rance about whether adequate internalfinanc ial controls over financial re

and maintained and if such controls operated effeqtive ly in all material resPe

ish ed

According to the information and explanations given to us, companies incorporated in lndia and
included in the Consolidated Finaocial Statements, there have been no remarks included in their
reports under Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("CARO"), which have been reproduced as
per the requirements of the Guidance Note on CARO 2020, issued by lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

"Annexure B" to the lndependent Audito/s Report of even date to the members ot lnfinity lnfoway
Limited (Erstwhile Known as lnfinity lnfoway Private Limited) on the Consolidated Financial

stat€ments for the period ended 31't March,'25



Our audit involves performinS procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operatiog effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
fi n ancia I controls over ,inancia I reporting, assessingthe risk that a material weakness exists, andtesting
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting ofthe Company.

A company's internal {inancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necersary to permit preparation of linancial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors ofthe company; and
(3)provide reasonable assurance rega.ding prevention ortimely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnherent Llmitatlons of Int€rnal Financial Controls with reference to Consolldated Financial
Statements

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal linancial controls over financial reportin& including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proiections of any evatuation of the internal
financial controls over fioancial reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal
financialcontrolover financial reporting may become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or
that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements



Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial cont.ols system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31n March, '25, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the tCAl.

For, (eyur Shah & Associates
t.R. No:333288W
Chartered Accountants

Ahmad
Partner
M.No.181329
UOIN:-25181329BMH85K6383

Date; lssMay, '25
Place: Ahmedabad
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly (nown as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private timited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March '25)

NOTE-I- Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Vear ended on March
313r,',25

1.1 Company Overuiew:

lnfinity lnfoway timited ('the Company') is a llmited Company (Formerly known as lnfinity
lnfoway Private limited) domiciled and incorporated in lndia. The registered office of the
Company is located at P-9, Near Water Tank, Visvakarma Society, Mavadichokdi, Rajkot,
Gujarat, India, 360004.

Our company as a SaaS (Software as a Service) company majorly involved in the business of
providing customized and inte8rated online ERP Software for industries like manufacturing,
edu€ation, retail, construction, supply chain management (SCM), customer relationship
management {CRM), sales force and many more. We specjalize in providing all around software
solutions through our services such as Campus Management System and lnfinity Enterprise
Resource Plannin8- Accounts management and human resource management fields to our
clients. Our clientele includes many universities, schooland small companies across lndia.

e!5jlei!e!!e!&!s!j

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) lnclude the Financial statements of the Company
(lnfinity lnfoway Limited),Consolidated Financial Statements of Associate Company (lnfinity
Transoft Solution Private Limited).

Name of the entity Country of
lncotporation

% Equity interest
3lsrMarch'24

lnfinity Transoft

Solution Private

Limited

lndia 49.aO%

Associates are €ntitie5 over which the Group exercise signlficant influence but does not control.
significant influence is assessed annually with reference to the voting power (trsually arising
from equity shareholdings and potential voting rights) and other ri8hts (usually contractual)
enioyed by the Group in its capacity as an investor that provides it the power and consequential
ability to direct the investee's activities and signifacantly affect the Group's returns from its
investment, The Group is considered not to be in control of entities where it is unclear as to
whether it enjoys such power over the investee.

o

z

Following are the details of the associate consolidated in these financial statements:

31't March'25

49.60%



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(formerly Known aS Infinity lnfoway timited private Limited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March '25)

Principal of Consolidation :-

The Consolidated financial statements related to and its assocaate entity viz lntinity Transoft
Solution Private Limited (Togather would be called as "Group"). The Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

lnvestments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. An assocjate is an entity
over which the Group is in a position to exercise siBnificant influence over operating and
financial policies. The considerations made in determininB whether significant influence is being
exercised are similarto those necessaryto determine controloverthe subsidiaries.

The Group's investments in its associate are accounted for usinB the equity method. Under the
equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognised at cost. The carryrn8
amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group,s share of net assets of
the.ssociate since the acquisition date.

The consolidated financial statement has been prepared using uniform accounting policies for
lake transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent
possible, in the same manner as the company's separate financial statements.

to

z

The Statement of Profit and Loss reflects the Group,s share of the results of operations of the
associate. Any change in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the Group,s OCl. ln
addition, when there has been a change recoSnased directly in the equity of the associate, the
Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the Statement of Changes in
Equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the croup and the
associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

lf an entity's share of losses of an associate equals or exceed5 its interest in the associate (which
includes any lonS-term interest that, in substance, form part of the Group,s net investment in
the associate), the entity discontinues recognisinB its share of further losses. Additional losses
are reco8nised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate. lf the associate subsequently reports profits, the
entity resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the profits equals the
share of losses not recognized

The a8gregate of the Group's share of profit or loss of an associate is shown on the face of the
Statement of Profit and Loss.



lnfinity tnfoway t imited
(Formerly Known .s tnfinity tnfoway Limited private Limited)
(Consoljdated Financial Statements as at 31st March .25)

1.2 General lnrormation & Statement of Complianae with lnd ASt
These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called asfinancial statements) prepared in accordance with lndian Acaounting Standard (,,lnd AS,,)notified under the Companaes Act,2O13 (,,the Act,,) read with Rule 3 of-the Companies (lndianAccounting Standards) Rules,2O1S, as amended.

1.3 SigrificantAccountinspolicies:
1.3.1 Basis ot prepa.ation and presentation

The Financial Statements have,been prepared on the historical cost basis except forfoltowing assets and tiabitities which.have bee.rn1"rrr", 
"*) ""iJl.rr"r"a,(a) Certajn Financial Assets ar

(b) Defined Eenefit pran, - o,l1[ll:"t 
('"''ding derivative rnstruments if anv), and

(c) Cenarn property plant And Equipment Which are Revalued {if anvlThe financial statements of
lndian AccounrinS stanouro, ll-",qo]':'Y have been prepared io compry with the
provisions ofthe comp""". 

^t 

',lijtr]' including the rules notified under the relevant

These fjnancialstatements are the Company.s first lnd AS financialstatemehts.
The Company.s Fjnancial Stati
functronat currency ''' 

r(dt'nents are presented in tndian Rupees, which is also its

1.3.2 Fair Value Measuremeht

::[;;j,:::,:;ffiI;ilH.1[,"::l;ff""#",J::i::,fi],:;?,,,,,,.":*" 
measurement

*J:r#liffi ffii{r#:, j.;f[",;:#;:m:;i,mn,ru;::

,**$*trn**il$,H-,+,,',iffi #,",'f
;i:li[::ilT:i:T:li::1fi""f,-fj:::::f,1,:in a rair va,L,e hierarchy based on the
tevel 1: quoted prices (unad.iusted) in active markets ,or idehtical assets or liabilities.

z
c_



1.3.3 Current and Non-Cu.renl Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current
/Non- Current classification.

lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity tnfoway Limited prjvate timited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements a5 at 31st March .25)

1.3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

(a)Tangible Assets

[evel 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The Company recognises transfers betweeh levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end
ofthe reporting period during which the change has occurred.

An asset is treated as Current when it is-
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normaloperating cycle;
'Held primarily forthe purpose oftrading;

Expected to be realased within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from bein8 exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reportinE period.

All other assets are classified as non-curent.

A liability is current when:
- lt is expected to be setded in normaloperating cycle;
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of tradrng;
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
'There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. such

cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and anY cost directly attributable to

?o

z

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable
market data as far as possible. lf the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset
or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value
measurement is categoflsed in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.



brin8ing the assets to its workint condition for its intended use, net charges on lorei8n
exchante contracts and adjustments arisinB from exchange rate variations attributable
to the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or reco8nised as a

separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item ot
Property, Plant and Equipment and havinB different useful life are accounted
separately.

Other lndirect Expenses incurred relatinE to project, net of income earned during the
project development staSe prior to its intended use, are (onsidered as pre,operative
expenses and disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Depreciation
Oepreciable amount tor assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its estimated residual value. Based on technical evaluation carried out by
management, depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on the Wri$en down
value method as per the useful life and residual value prescribed S.hedule to the
Companies Act, 2013. Residual value has been assessed at 5% of cost of the assets.

Depreciation and amoTtization on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis
from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciatjon and amorti2ation on
sale/ discard from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or
discard offixed assets as the case may be.

lndividual assets costing Rs. 5,000 or below are depreciated/ amortized in full in the
year of purchase. Depreciation/ Amortization method and useful lives are reviewed at
each reporting date. lf the useful life of an asset is estimated to be significantly
different from previous estimates, the depreciation/ amortization period is changed
accordingly.

Asset Useful ti{e
Com uter 3years

6 yearsCom uter Network
Office uipment 5 years
Co r Software 6 years

10 years

10 years
Vehicles 8 years

0

z
c

lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private Limited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March'25)

Furniture & fixtures
Electric Fittings



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Knowh as lnfinity Infoway Limited private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements a5 at 31st March '25)

(b) Capital Work-in-Progressand Capital Advances

Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for intended use, as on the balance
sheet date, is shown as a "Capital Work-in-Progress". The Capital Work in,ProBress is

stated at cost. Any expenditure in relation to survey and investigation of the properties
is carried as Capital Work-in'Pro8ress. Such expenditure is either capitalized a5 cost of
the projects on completion of construction project or the same is expensed in the
period in which it is decided to abandon such project. Any advance given towards
acquisition of Property, Plants and Equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
disclosed as "Other Non-Current Assets".

(c) lntangible Assets

lntan8ible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade
discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment losses,

if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly
attributable to brin8ing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, net
charges on foreiBn exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributable to the lntangible Assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a

separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the entaty and the cost can be meas!red reliably.

Amortization
The amortization expenses on lntangible assets with the finite lives ere recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company'5 antangable assets comprises assets

with finite useful life which are amortised on a Written down value over the period of

their expe€ted useful life.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite

useful life is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

o
(
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity lnfoway Limited privare Limited)
{Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March ,25)

1.3.S

1.3.6

lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets - Paoperty, Plant and Equipment and lntan8ible
fuiets
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
any Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash
Generating Units (CGU) may be jmpaired. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGIJ is estimated to determine the extent of impaarment, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company e5timates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belong5.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent,
asset's carryin8 amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is

hi8her of an asset's faar value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-

tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment ioss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a chan8e in the estimate of recoverable amount.

There are no losses from impairment of assets to be recognized in the financial
statements,

lnvestment Properties

lnvestment properties (if any), are measured initially at cost, including transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recotnition. ltems of investment properties are measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amorti2ation and accumulated impairment
losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to brinting the asset to
the location and condition necessary tor its intended use. lnvestment propertjes are
depreciated on straight line method on pro-rata basis at the rates specified theretn.
Subsequent expenditure inaludlnB cost of major overhaul and inspection is recognized

as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long

Term investment is being made only if such decline is of other than temporary in nature

in the opinion of management- Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair
value-

to



lnfinity lntoway Limited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity lnfoway Limited privare Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March ,2S)

1.3.8

1.3.7 Eorrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arisinE from forei8n currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing aosts
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to Eet ready for its intended use.

lnterest income earned oh the temporary investment of specific borrowings pendint
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowint costs eligible for
Capitalisation_

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of profit and Loss for the period
for which they are incurred.

Employee Benelits

{A) Short-Term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short,term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an 

"rp"nr"irnngthe penod when the employeei render the servrces.

(a) Post-Employment Benefits

(i) Oefi ned Contribution plans
The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as dn
expense, when an employee renders the related service. tf the contribution payable to
the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds ttre contrlbution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a tiatility. tiile
contribution arready paid exceeds the contribution due for 5ervaces received before the
balance sheet date, then excess is reco8nized as an asset to the extent that the pre,
payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

(ii) Defined Benetit plans
(a) Gratuity Scheme: The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed
five years of service with the Company at the time of resignation/superannuation. The
Bratuity is paid @ 15 days basic salary and dearness allowances for every completed
year of service as per the payment of Gratuaty Act, 1972. The liability an respect of
gratuity and other post employment benefits is calculated using the projected Ljnit
Credit Method and spread over the perjod during which the benefjt is expected to be
derived from employees' services.

AW
(

a,{ c



lnfinity lnfoway Limited

{Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited Private Limited)
(consolidated tinancialStatements as at 31st March'25)

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur in Other Comprehensive
lncome.

1.3.9 RevenueRecognition

The Company's contracts with customers include promises to transfer multiple

products and services to a customer. Revenues from customer contract5 are considered

for recognition and measurement when the contlact ha5 been approved, in writing, by

the parties to the contract, the parties to contract are committed to peaform their
respective obligations under the contract, and the contracl is legally enforceable. The

Company assesses the services promised in a contract and identifies distinct

performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance

obligations to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit

independently from such deliverables, and allocation of transa€tion price to these

distinct performance obligations involves siEnificant judEment.

Fixed-price maintenance revenue is recoBnized ratably on a straiSht_line basis when

services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over a specified

period. Revenue from fixed-price maintenance contract is recognized ratably using a

percentage-of-completion method when the pattern of benefits from the services

rendered to the customer and Company's costs to fulfil the contract is not even

through the period of the contract because the services are generally discrete in nature

and not repetitive, The use of method to reco8naze the maintenance revenues requires

judgmentand is based on the promises in the contract and nature ofthe deliverables

The CompanY uses the percentaSe_of_completion method in accounting for other fixed_

price contracts. Use ofthe percentaEe_of_completion method requiresthe Company to

determine the actual efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the estimated

total efforts or costs to be incurred Efforts or costs expended have been used to

measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input

and productivity. The estimation of total efforts or costs involves significant judgment

and is assessed throughout the period of the contract to reflect any chan8es based on

the latest available information.

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on incomplete contracts are recorded in the

period in which such losses become probable based on the estimated efforts or costs to

complete the contract.

(iii) Other Long - Te.m Employee Benefits
Entitlement to annual leave is recognized when they accrue to employees.



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway timited private Lamited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March ,25)

Other lncome
Revenue from other income is recognized on accrual basis

Dlvidend hcome
Dividend lncome is recognised when the Company,s right to receive the amount has
been established.

Surplus / (Loss) on disposal of Property, Plants and Equipment / lnvestments
Surplus or loss on disposal of property, plants and equipment or investment is recorded
on transfers of title from the Company, and is determined as the difference between
the sales price and carrying value ofthe property, plants and equipment or investments
and other incidental expenses.

Rental lncome
Rental income arising from operating lease on investments properties is accounted for
on a straight - line basis over the lease term except the case where the incremental
lease rellects inflationary effect and rental income is accounted in such case by actual
rent for the period.

lnsurance claim
Claim reaeivable on account of insurance is accounted for to the extent the Company is

reasonably (ertain of their ultimate collections

1.3.10 Foreitn Currency Transadions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting
date. Exchan8e differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange ditferences
which are regarded as an adiustment to interest costs on foreiSn currency borrowings
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifYing assets

whach are capitalised as cost ofassets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreiSn currency

are recorded usin8 the exchan8e rates at the date of the transaction Non_monetary

items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arisin8 on

translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the

recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation

differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive

Ol" 4
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private Limited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March'25)

lncome or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in Other Comprehensive
lncome or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

1.3.11 Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants in the nature of subsidie5 which are non-refundable are recognized as income
where there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all the
necessary conditions attached to them. lncome from grants is recognized on a

systematic basis over pe!.iods in which the related co5ts that are intended to be

compensated by such grants are recotnized.

Refundable government grants are accounted in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principle of lnd AS 109, "Financial lnstruments". lt is recognized a5

income when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all
necessary conditions attached to the Srants. lncome from such benefit is recogniued on

a systematic basis over the period of the Srants during which the Company reco8nizes

interest expense corresponding to 5uch grants.

1.3.12 Financial lnstruments - Finanaial Assets

(A) lnitial RecoSnition and Measurement
All Financial Assets are initialiy reco8nised at fair value. Transaction cosls that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at Fair

Value Throuth Profit or toss, are adjusted to the faar value on initial recotnition.

Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognised usang trade date accountinE.

(B) Subsequent Measurement
a) FinancialAssets measured at Amortised Cost {aC)

A Financial Asset i5 measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model

whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that

represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstandinE.

o

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive lncome

(FVTOCT)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTocl if it is held within a business model whose

objective is achieved by both colleciing contractual cash flows and sellin8 Finan'ial

Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset Sive rise on specified dates to

cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding.



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
{Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Iimited priv.re Limlted)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March '25)

Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has

measured certain investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Company has made
such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. These equity instruments are
neither held for tradinB nor are contingent consideration recognized under a business
combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the larr
value of such equity instruments are recognized in OCl. llo\/ever, the Company
recognizes dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above cate8ories rs measured at
FVTPL. Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their reco8nition, if the Company

chanEes its business model for managin8 those financial assets. Chan8es in business

model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the
first day of immediately next reporting period followinS the changes in business model

in accordance with principles laid down under lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments.

(C) lnvestmentr
lnvestments are classified in to Current or Non_Current Investments. lnvestments that

are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of
acquisition are classified as Current lnvestments. All other lnvestments are classified as

Non - Current lnvestments. However, that part of Non _ Current lnvestments which are

expected to be realized within twelve monlhs from the Balance Sheet date is also

presented under "Current lnvestments" under "Current portion of Non_Current

lnvestments" in consonance with Current/Non-{urrent classification of Schedule _ lll of
the Act.

(D) lnvestment in Subtidiaries, Associates and loint Ventures

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsrdiaries, associates and joint

venture at cost less impairment loss (if any).

(E) lmpairment of FinancialAssets
ln accordance with lnd As lO9, the company uses'Expected Credit [oss'(tcL) model,

for evaluating impairment of FinancialAssets other than those measured at Fair Value

Throu8h Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

ow
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All the equity investment which covered under the scope of lnd AS 109, "Finantial

lnstruments" is measured at the fair value, lnvestment in Mutual Fund is measured at

fair value through profit and loss (FWPL). Trading lnstruments are measured at fair

value through profit and lost (FVTPI).



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity lnfoway timited private Limited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March'25)

1.3,13 Financial lnstauments - Financial Liabilities

(A) lnitial Recognition and Measurehent
All Financia! Liabilities are reco8nised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of
directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

(8) subrequent Mearu,ement
Financial tiabilities are carried at amortised cosl using the eflective interest method.
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carryin8 amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments,

1,3.14 Derivativ€ Financial lnstruments and Hedge Accounting

The Company enters into derivative contracts in the nature of forward curency
contracts with external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign
currency denominated fanancial assets measured at amortised cost,

The Company formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency
contracts ('hedging instrument') and recognised financial assets ('hed8ed item')
throuth a formal documentation at the inception of the hedge relationship in line with
the Company's Risk Management objective and strate8y.

The hed8e relationship so designated is accounted for in a€cordance with the
accounting principles prescribed for a cash flow hedSe under lnd AS 109, 'Financial

lnstruments',

RecoSnition and measurement of cash flow hedge:
The Company strictly uses foreiBn currency forward contracts to hedge its risks
associated with foreiSn currency fluctuations relating to certain forecasted
transactions. A5 per lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments, foreign currency forward
contracts are initially measured at fair value and are re-measured at subsequent
reporting dates. Chan8es in the fair value of these dedvatives that are designated and
effective as hedges of future cash flows are recognised in hedge reserve (under
reserves and surplus)through other comprehensive income and the ineffectave portron
is reaognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

The accumulated gains / losses on the derivatives accounted in hed8e reserve are
transferred to the statement of profit and loss in the same peraod in which gains /
losses on the underlying item hed8ed are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

o(
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lnfinity lnfoway Llmited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private Limited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 3lst March '25)

Dereaognition:
Hedte accounting is discontinued when the hedting instrument expires or is sold,
terminaled, or exercised, or no longer qualilies for hed8e accounting. When hed8e
accounting is discontinued for a cash flow hedge, the net gain or loss will remain in
hed8e aeserve and be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the same period
or periods during which the formerly hedged transaction is reported in the statement
of profit and loss. lf a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net
cumulative gains / losses recognised in hedge reserve is translerred to the statement of
profit and loss.

Fair Value Hedge:
The Company designates derivative contracts or non-derivative Financial
Assets/Liabilities as hedging instruments to rnitigate the risk of change in fair value of
hedged item due to movement in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity
prices.

Chan8es in the fair value of hedtang instruments and hedSed atems that are desi8nated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of profit and Loss. tf the
hedting relationship no longer meets the criteria for hed8e accountinS, the adjustment
to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is
used is amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of maturity.

1.3.15 Oerecognition of Financial lnstrumentt
The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the FinancialAsset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition under lnd AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of a financial
liability) is derecognised from the Company,s Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract is dascharged or cancelled or expares.

1.3.16 Finencial lnstruments - Olfsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in
the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a letally enforceable right to
set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

o
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1.3.17 Taxes on lncome

The tax expenses for the peraod comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tar
is recognised in Statement of profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in the Other Comprehensive tncome. tn which case, the tax is also
recognised in Other Comprehensive tncome.



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway timited privare Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March .2S)

(a)Current Tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the lncome Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are
enacted at the Balance sheet date.

{b) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the FinancialStatements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation oftaxable profit.

Oeferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be
available a8ainst which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply jn the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting peraod. The carrying afiount of
Oeferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting peraod.

Presentation
The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabllities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recogni2ed amounts and where it intends either ro
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. ln
case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the
Company has a legally enforceable right to set off aorresponding current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitres
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

1.3.18 S.tment Reporting

Setments are identified havin8 regard to the dominant source and nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization and management structure. The company
primarily operates in customized and intetrated online ERp Software for industries like
manufacturing, education, retail, construction, supply chain management (SCM),
customer relationship management (CRM), sales force and many more. ln view of
which the disclosure requirement of segment reporting is not applicable to company.

o
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1.3.19 Research and Oevelopment

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss as and when incurred.
Development costs are capitalised as an intan8ible asset if it can be demonstrated that
the project is expected to generate future economic benefits, it as probable that those

future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be

measured reliably, else it is char8ed to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.3,20 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the
wei8hted averaBe number of equity shares outstanding durin8 the year adjusted for
bonus element in equity share. Diluted earninSs per share adiusts the fiSures used in

determination of basic earnings per share to take inlo account the conversion of all

dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as at the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.

1.3.21 Provisions, Contangent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result o{ a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodyinS economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. lf the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specifac to the liability.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is e possible obli8ation arisin8
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economlc benefits will be required to
settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

1.3,22 Events after Reporting Date

Where events occurrint after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of condition
that existed at the end of reportinB period, the impact of such events is adjusted within
the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material
size or nature are only disclosed.

W0
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited privare timited)
(Consolidated FinancialStatements as at 31st March'25)

A sale is considered as highly probable when decision has been made to sell, assets are

available for immediate sale in its present condition, assets are beinB actively marketed
and sale has been atreed or is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the date
of (lassification.

Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortised

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are measLrred at the lower of their
carryin8 amount and fair value less- cost of sale and are presented separately in the
Balance Sheet.

1.3.24 Cash Flows Statement

cash Flows Statements are reported using the method set out in the lnd As - 7, "cash
Flow Statements", whereby the Net Profit / (Loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects
of the transactions of a Non-Cash nature, any deferrals or accrlal of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investinB or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operatinS, investing and

financing activities ofthe Company are segregated.

1.3.25 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term
deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insiSnifacant risk of changes in

o

1.3.23 tlon - Current Assets Held For Sales

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be

recovered principally through a 5ale transaction rather than through continuing use and
sale is considered hiEhly probable.
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IN FINllY INIOWAY UMIIED

. (FORMTRIY XNOWiAS INFINITI INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITED}

t{ot6 to th. co@lld.r.d fld..ld sr.tmdrs lor ih. Ydr En.l.d 315r March 25

' not. -l - Fi..Ei.lAss.te lnv6t|M!.
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20.00
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conlolidated fin.ncial 3lalements, a5 cqukd under lnd a5 28.

futur. Tr.!m6t ot pro6tt: As pe. tnd AS 26, once rhe invettment valle h.s bee. redoced ro nil, no fudher lotses are .ecognired unless lhere it a l€gal or

conn.u.rive obtiSation ro support the .isociate. |lowe*r, if rhe A5iociare comp.ny generates profits in future periods, lhe previouilY unrecognized thare ot

tosses wiltbe rever*d befo.e any recoSnhion of grofir is.eco.ded. The reE6dwilloccur untilthe unrecoSni.ed lo3te3 are fully offset, after wltich the a.vethcnr

vatue wil be adjlrted ro rellet rhe holdiry conpa./r rha.e offurure profir5. ou. ac@!.tint trearmenl ofrhe ait*iat. company stticllyadheres to lnd a5 23,

eniuing accu6ie nnanciatrcponin8 of our rhare h the Ai5ociare Companyi retuhs. We willconlinue ro nonnor Ue pe,formance of hlinitv Tranioft Solurion

PriEte Limited a.d adjustrhe ca.rying.muni oflhe inve3imenr in acco.dan@wilh lhe.PPlicable accounli'8 3landards'

Note { . Other fi@..l.l Assets , o. CuBent
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I{ol8ro $. conrolld.t.d flian.iel sr.t.m.nt3fo. rh. y.ar tnd.d 315r Mar.h.2s

Norr 5 o.Lrr€d Tat ass.ts

oafer€d Tar A$eti on Gr.tuity Uability
0.69

65 55

050
45.85

46.15
Tax Rale at per lncomeTax 2917 25 11

Tor.l D.l.r.d T.r Asers

1.05

l1s 74) 172 0l
Tar Rar. as D€r n.ome Tax 25.17

TorilD.t r.d Iar Liabi

Ocinr IDTAI / oIL at th. y.ar .nd (20 52) It7 22\

lLt.22) (14 24)

(oTA)/ DtLcr..t.d durinr currc.t Y.ar (3.40) (r.e3)

orc -6 - Tr.de n.celvabl€s - cudenl

t$!: Erpe.ted credh Lo!3 0.65)

402,16
(0s0)

563.65

{ole: Rel.r [or. No.4o lor &ins olrrad. Reeivables

.r. -, - (..h e c.rh tquthhnts

c*h.nd Ca3h Equival.nts
5.15 0.02

rc8.19

{maturitywithin 3 monrh5 lrom repon 260.16

lot.lcist and Cash Equlvalents

Nore c.sh in hand ir certified and veriiied bvthemanageneni ot the conpa.y ar on lait dare ofrespecliv€ linancialvea.

Nor. -3. othe. Bank salan.et

Ban! r.hn..r oth.rth.n C,sh a.d Caeh Eoulv.l.nir
B:lan..!with bank in Fired deoosit ac.ounts (maturlY More than 3 monlht bul

29 59 !1 11

resrhan lzthMonrhs from repo rngdalel
11.1'

or. -9.toans & Advan.es
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INTINrIY INFOWAY LIMITTO
(TORM 

E BLY (NOWN 45 INFINIIY III'FOWAY PNIVATE LIMITED)

ot6 ro rt'. Co.iolld...d rh.n<i.l St te.mll tor th. yer Ended Srrt M.Eh,rs

Not. -!0 - orha rin.4r.l aseb . cu 6r (UnsEur.d cohiidered 6ood)

Te.d.r D.p6n5 (M.rurity lt's !h.n t2 Mdihs)
A.ored rnGEn On tit.d o.potit3

6.52 0.76
0.03

t7.24

18.32 17.99

Not.-u - orhn cur.nt Ass.tt

25.62

17.90

0.17

7.50

14,80

0.20

t&t

ole-t2 Equiry5h.r.C.giral

Aulhorlted
5s,00.@ (Previour ye., 10,@) Equity 5har4 of Rs. 10/- e.ch

hsu.d suhr.,lb.d & Pald uo

650.00 100
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Ilclelr
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10,000

1m
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441,10 1.00

€

36,@,000
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3,61,000

68.40%

18.62%

9.31%

lqulllilri
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Dh i.aj la I Gadnetha.iya

Rina ben G adheth a riya

2,000 20.00%

se.urities premium Rescru.

Ba anceal the be8'nn 
^8 

ol lhe Year

emium credrl€d on ihare ittue 32040

Balanc€ ar $..nd oIrh. year

Balan.e at rhe be8innin8 ofthe y€ar

add: Net Profit/(NetLot, For the year

add: R€n.*urement o, difined bene,it plan lran3tered arom ocl

517 01

438 34

(35Oml

t68J4
144 27

Balanre ar rhe end olrh. year 595.35 517 01
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Salance ar rhebe8mni.gofthe ye.r 258

(1.93) (0 39)

B.l.nce.! the €nd oltheYear
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tbr.! b th. coniolkl.t d Ftn.nct.tSt t.m.nG ior th. y..r End.d 3tn Mer.hi25

ir) s..udn8 Pr.milm
securitiet premium.esetue i3 used to record lhe premium on irtue ofshares. rhe resetue h uritLed in accordance with the provision o, rhe cohpanie!acr,2o1j

Relaaned earninSs.ohpri5etof rhe company't undislributed earnings.tter tares

T.rm Loanr. From Banks

tess:Tran$ction cott adjuslmenr
12.03
(1.04)

23.21

I1.05)
22.22

Note No 14(A) ror detarled rerms & .ondition retated ro BorowinSs

Provi3ion for amol@ee benelits

56.45 t9 81
56 35

Nore -15 - Shon T..m Borowinss

Curenr Maturities oI tong lerm borowan3s 11 52 l5 79

From Olh.6 lR.payabl. o. D.m.nd)
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1r.52

Note flo 14(A)tddetailed t.rms & condnion retatedto Borowinss
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(FORMERLY I(NOWN A5 IN FINITY IN FOWAY PRIVATE LIMIfED)

Not.r ro th. Cdrolrd.r.d tl.rEl.l St t.D.nt io. rt. Y..r tnd.d llir M.rch'2s

t{!te 17 Trad. Parabl.s

t!d{4&&!-S3!si
Trade Payable5 for Supplies

Trade Payable! for Cap'tal 6oods

Trade P.yabl.r for tupenrer 351

Trade Pav.blei MSME

Irade Payabls for suppliet
Trade Payable5 lor Capilal Goods

Trade Payables tor Erpenses 1606
35.06

I'tote : iefer Not. No.41 tor A3iry ol Trade P.yables

l)The Company hai iniriated the oro.ess ol ide.tin.ation ol vendort $hich falls under care3ory ol M'MC, fie discl6!,e relalanS to amount due to MSME are

made to rhe enent inlorhation received.

nor. 18-ShortTerm Provielone

ProvBion ror Edolovee beneltt
94 29

s9a
a2 a9

Note.19 - Clthe. curcnr uablliti.t

staturory 0uer GST and olhets
A.(ued lnteren on Loan

035
0.12 021
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Not€ '20 cuiient Tax tiabillties

Provision lo.ln.meTax lnet ol lreeaid laxe, 230
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INFINITY INfOWAY TIMITED
(TORMERTY XNOWN AS INfINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITED)

tlot€s to the Consolidated tinanciat Statements for the year Ended Jlst March,2s

Mot€ -21- Revenue tron Operarions

3lst March'25 31st March '24

1,319.23 1,071.1,6

1,319.23 1,017 16

31st March'25

1,091.30

226.75

1.18

797.19

2t4.77
1.20

DisitalLearn nE

Total Revenue from
1,319.23 1,017.16

Note -22 - Other tncome

31st Merch'25 31st Mar.h'24

Ercepted credit toss reversat 2.35

0.01

5.64

15 1220.52

29.26

a.)4

8.74

24.72
22.1- lnterest tncome .omprisei:

lnterest from Banks on Deposit
lnterest on lncome tax Ref

Note -23 - Cost ofSeryi

nternetS!ppot Servi.e ExD

. Domain Booking & RenewatExpense
Onlin. Eram Expense

1.75

060

31st Ma.ch,25
8.54

84_94

1.53

1.93

27 -75

L6.77

31st March '24

6.s9

77_27

0.90

19.37

22 60

19.36

Deveoipme nt lobwork E

145.95 140.09

o
\

31st Mar.h '24

814

2.35



INFIiIITY IN'OWAY LIMITEO

{FORMERTY KNOWN AS INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITEO)

Not€rtothe consolidated tina ncial Statements forthe Year Ended 3lrt March'25

Note.24 - Employee Eenefit Expenses

31st March'25 31st March '24

Stipend Expense

contrabutions to ESIC, Provident and Other Fu.d
Gratuity (net of reversals, if any)

Stat welfare €xpenses

299_54

5.79

6.25

17.13

13.20

263.36

5.44

5.42

t2.92
18.99

Total 342.91 306.13

Annerure .24A - Sal.ries and Wates Eifurcation

31st March'25 31st March'24

Oirector's Remuneration 36.52 2L.49

35.52

Note -25 - Finan.e Costs

31st March'25 31n Mar.h '24

Financial Expenses to sank

lnterest on (otak Loan

lnterest on Over Draft A/c

Finan.ial €!penses to Oth€rs

lnterest on ESIC

lnterest on TDS

lnterest Erpenses on Trasaction Cost and L€ase Libility

2.94

0.04

4.59

0.32

0.05

0.01

0.16

0.01

0.01

3.04 5.09

Note -25 - Oepre(iation & Amo.tasation Erpense5

31st March'24

D€precl.tion on Property, Plant and Equipments

AmortisaUon oi lntan8 b e Assets

22.42

55.45

5.56

34.31

78.27 39.87

o

21.49



N'ot€ -27 - Other €xpenses

31st March'25 3lst March 24

Advertisin8 and MarketinS Expenses

Annual Maintenanc€ Contract

8an* Charr€s

Cel€bration and Event Expenses

Certificate Fe€s

Comput€r Expenses

Penalty on ESIC

Erp€cted Credit loss

Rate & Taxes

Hospitality Exp€nse

ITC Reversal Expenses

Ofiice Gene.al Expense

Petlol& vehicle RepairinE Expenses

PostaSe & Courier Expenset

Prinring and stationery Exp€nse

Professio.al & LeSal rees

Recruitment & HR Erpenses

Repaning & Maintenance Expens€s

Storage Seruice Expense

Tea & Refreshment txpense
Tenders lnformation Service

8ad Oebts

Office Rent Exp

Admission Process Erpense

38 52

3.77

2.00

135
35.59

o73
o.22

053
11.50

4.54

0.31

200
0.45

237

0.15

14.49

7.34

2.03

1.04

272
0.04

6.81

3.15

o.72

43.00
7.O9

0.93

1.75

0.75

1.75

25.O7

5.12

0.60

0.35

1.28

0.39

o.77

0.53

050
0.s0

441
0.23

7.12

2.55

0.12

25 26

2.36

0.49

2.09

1.04

004
2.65

10.03

4.52

5.00

Iotal 213.30 84.10

Note -28 - Tax Expenr€

31st March '24

oelerred Tar Expenses/(Rev€rsal)
747.61

(2.7s)

(1e.19)

120 31

(2.68)

010Tax n resp€ct of Earlier Yea

t71.73125.67

FO

I

INFINITY INTOWAY LIMITEO

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITEO)

Not€s to the Consolidated Finincial St.tements Ior the Year Ended 31st March'2s



tllrl{|ry lNlowaY LlMtrtD
(FORMIRIY XNOWN A5 IN'INITY INFOWAY PRIVATE UMITTO)

riot.i to th. CoFlldat d Frn.n.lal Stat.m.nrs lorth.Y..r tnd.d 313r M.r.h'25

r,lote '29 EahlnBs P.rshar. (EPs)

et Profr / (t65) fo. calcul.tao. otbaric/ dlluled EP5

WeiShted Averase Numb.r ol Equily Shars in olculatinB B.3lc and Diluted
EP5

weiShted AveraSe Numb€, ol Equily Shares in calculaing Baric and oiluted
€P5 (Adjusted wirh bon6 et,e.l)
Batic and oilured Earnaogs/lLor, Pe.Share

B.rk.nd oiluled Earnings/lLo$) Pe. Share lAdjurrEd wiih bonur efieco

ilominal Value ol Equtv Sharei

438.34

37,22,557.5J

31 ,22,651 .53

L7,71

71.71

10.llo

344,21

lq0oo

35,10,@

3,1a7.70

965

lo.@

noi. -:rl, - o.r.lk ot lmploy.. B.n.lttr:
Th. comp.ny h.s th. iolloein8 ,6r-.nployn.ni b.n.ft pl.nr:
A. Oelln.d contrrburror Pl.n
conrlbution ro d.lln.d .o.trlbotlon pl.n r..o!ni!.d .3 .Ip.ns. lor th. y.ar t3 $ und.r:
Th. companv ofiert i$ eoplorer beneliB under denned conlriburion plans in rhe form ol provident aund. Provident llnd cover jlbnanti.ly a[ re8ular
employees which are o. pay.oll ol the company. aoth lhe enployees and the Company pay pred€termrned conrributions imo rhe providenr fund and approwd
supe.annuation tund. fte conrnburion! are normallY bared on. cenain propo(ion orthe e ployee! iala.vand are rccognised ln rhe Statenent ot p.oii and

conrrbutjo. ro provide.i lund andotherFund 6.25 542

l, o.nncd &..fit a.n - Grarurry:

(i)Ihe CompanY administe,s [t employeel Eraruity s(heme unfund€d liability.lhe p.eseni !.rue or rhe ]iabitlry for the defned benetat ptan of a,.rurry obtrS arion
is determined based on actuarial 6lu.lion by an independenr acruary ar rhe period end, whrh tr (ar.uraled usi.s the proiected o.r credit merhod, which
recognites €a.h YEar or service as givin3 riseto additio.alunil o, employee benefir enrirlemenr a.d measlres each unir lepi atety ro buitd up the fl.ar obtiSation.

(ii)craruity benents rn rnd,a are Soverned bv rhe paymenr ofGratuty a.t, 1972. The kev tearur€s are a3 under

15/26' Basi. !alarvr o!ratrono, Pa!t s.rvi.p
Basics.lary lncludinS Dearnes Allowan.e (il any)
B€.efil Ceiliry of Rs 20 t!kh,
5 YeB oi Conti.lols setuice { or Appti.abt h cate ot O.ath/ oiiability)
Upon Oeath or resighatron or Death orreinement

lir0 ch.6a.ri3tic ol d.f..d b.n.fr pt.nr .nrl rtk .rs.t.t.rl *tth or.m:
vallation oldefined benelil olan a.. De.torhed on cenain ba5ic tet olprederermmed a$umpnon5 and orher regutarory tamework which may6ry or€rtime.
Thur, the Compa.y ir erposed tovariolr riski in providing the above benetit pt.ns which ar€ a5 fotows

of

z



ll{ll tlY t FowaY ttMtTEo
(TOiMERLY I(NOWII AS tIt FIiIITY II{FOWAY PRIVATC LIMITEO)

irot.3to th. CoBolld.l.d Flnsn.ial starem.nr.lorth. Year tnd.d 31rt Mar.h'2s

B. Chang.i in the P..3.nr v.l!. ot Oblig.raon

Present value ol oblia.lion as at rhe b4inninayear

r.reresr Eroente or cosr

RFd..$rn.nt (or &t!.ri.l) (a.i.) / los . llia iton:
- ch.qe in fi nanoal assunprions

.hange in demqrarhic assumptions

45.44

3.09

31.71

10.65

225

1.59

0.98

0.94

025

Pr.s.nt v.lu. ofobllr.tlon.s ar the €nd ol th. y... 65.56

Brlur..rio. of A.tu.rl.l la8/ (!rins)
aclua.ial lostes/ (Baint) arGinE tom .hary€ in finan.ial .rsumplion3

_ acruarial losses/ (8arnr) a. rinBlrom experience adluttnents
159
0.98 025
2.57

o

X Llu..ii ddc
It itthe,isl lhat ben€lis willc6t more lhan etpected. This..n arire due loone olthe lollowing .easons:

a.iverie sala.v Grow$ Erperience:

selary hltes that are hi8ne. rhan the assumed salaryescalation willresuh into an increa5e in ObliSation at a ratethat is hiSher than etpected.
varrabilitv in mortaliry rates: rl adu.l mortality rat€s are hiEher tha. a$umed modality rate a$umption than rhe Gratuity 8eneftu will be paid earlier rh.n
erp.cted. Since there is no condirion olvenina on rhe death benelit, rhe acceleration ofcashllow will lead io an adu.risl loss or Sain dependi.g on lhe rerative

valuer ol the atsuh.d 3ala.yBrMth add ducounr rale

va,iability in withdrawal r.ter: tl .ciual wirhdrawal rate! are higher than aesumed withdra*alrare asomptio^ than rheGratuity Be.elir wrllbe paid.anier thar
elp.cted. The impad ol rhit will d€pend on wh.ther the beneliB a.e vened at al lhe resisn.lion dale.

!.l!I!ita!!!-8E&
For tunded prans rhar r.ly on ineureB ror manaSin8 rhe assdr, the value oi as*$ cenilied bV rhe iNurer may not be the lair value ol insvuments backihg lhe
liabitity. tn iu.h e*s, rhe prerent valu€ of rhe .B.tr is ind€pendent oi the turure di!.ount rate. Ihas can resuh in wide fluctuations in rhe net liability or rhe

tund.d nar$ ilrhe.€ are iianifienr cha.ge5 in rhediscoud rate dlringrhe inter Eluation period.

C..t&ddiulrE
Emptoree! with hish sal.ri.s.nd lone duration! or tho5e higher in hi..archy, accumllare 5ilnifi.anr level ol bene,it!. lf sme or such employees retisn/r€ri.e

Irom the companv lhere can be strain on lhe carhtlow3.

O, M.rk.t il!t:
M.rket rist is a.ollectiG rerm for riskt rhat ar. relaled to the chan8.! .nd fluduationt ol lhe nn.n.ial markets. one ad(arial assomption lhlt has a maren.l

efi.cr Bthediscou rare. ftediscount rare re,lecr!the lime valle ol money. An in.reas. 
'n 

dkcounl rale lead5 ro de.reate h oetin€d Benelil obliSation o,lhe
pla. beneiB & vic€ e6a ThB a$uhpion dependt on the yields on rhe corporal€hoternnent bcnds and hence the %luataon or liabilily it erpoted lo

llucruarions in the yield! a! al rhl valuarion dale.

!.-!gE!4iE-EEL
LeBista(ive ri5t k rhe risk ot increa5€ in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assels due to chanSe in the le8i5lalion/.egolatron The Sovernment mayamend

the pavoent ot Gratuity A.r thus requiring rhe .ompanies to pay high€r benetns to the employe.s. This will diredly affecl the present value oi th€ oeii.ed
genefit Obligation and the same wll have lo be recoSnired inmedialelY in rhe vear when anv euch amenCmenl telreclive



II{TN[Y INFOWAY LIMITTD

lFoiMtatY KI{owt{ a5 ItflNtTV ll{FOWAY pR|VATE LtMtTED)

Not.r ro th. Cnsolldar.d rinan.t.l statlm.nts lor rh. y.ar Ended 31sr M.r.h!25

B?urc.ton ol Pr.ant v.lu. ol &n.ttr Ohttt rron
Curenl Amountduewithin onevear
Non Curent.Ahount due after o@ year

4.71

56 85

5.98

19.87
6s 55 45.35

Erp.d.d 8.n.ft P.vn.nB in Futu..y..R
(projecrions are tor cutre membeEand rhen curenlly a.cumulated benefirs)

8.71

6.11

5.91
1.Ol

4,35

598
4.93

4.25

9.72

Se n eltlv lty Ana lyst3 ol D.nn. d Ben.ltt oblta. don wrrh
rui.r.nc.r io x.y Asumgrions

Di*o!nt Rat. S.nsirivirv

5al.d irowrh rate Senn{vt!

Wnhdr.ed r.r. tW,R.t slGitivtrv

61.21

70 56
42.3a

49.2)

70 50

61 18 42.85

65 65

45 87
45 a2

65 56

Amount. r..o!nr&d in aahn.e sh..r
Net Iiability / {Assei) recoSn6ed i. Batance Sheet

Amounk rccoantr.d In St l.n.nt ot proit ..d LG

Net i.lerest on .et D.ined Liabifiy/(As3e0
109
2.51

10.56

2.25

1.19
Nel acr!arial lojs€s (xainsl

.ecoSnlted in srar€m.nt ot

fo



I INfrY NFOWAY TIMITEO

{'ORMERLY K{OWN A5 II{FINITY INfOWAY PRIVATI UMITEO)

liot.3 ro th. Conslldai.d rtn.n.tat St.r.m.nB iorth. y.ar End..,3lrt M.Eh 25

Erpecred rste ol salary rnfie.se
Erpecled R€rurn on rla. Asrek

Rale ol thployee Turnover

58

lndiar As3ured Lives

5A

l,'lot. -31 co.tln8ent Lieblltrl.s.nd capi.t commirmente

{r) condnr.nt Ll.billrir3
.) Claims aSairit the Coopany.ot acrnowtedsed.s d.brs:
b)Pe ormanceG(aranteessiven 0yCompany

e)CounlerGu.r.nteeSivento Sahk tor Esue or Bank 6uaranree

37.15
11.74

21.&1

0.59054
to 6. .nd q@dtuu. ord 6..ddDdbk

{ot. -32 . s.@.nt R.po.iha
LookmS lo the nalure of Busines5, companv is operant unde.sinSle operaring 5e8ehent hen.e se8€hent Repo^rn8 tr not apph.abte as per tNo as 103

ot - 33 - R.l.t!d P.fty Ot*tou(3
ondosute ol trans'dions wilh Relal.d P.taes, as required bv lnd A5 24 "Retared party oBctorurer" has been ter out betow. Relared pa(ies as detined under
'lause 

9 otth' rnd as 24 have been identiiied on lhE baeis ol reprete.tation! made bv the.-"6".-, r"1i.to,."uo. avaitabte with the company and thesame has been r€tied upon byrhe.udiro6.

tlor. - :r/r , t. sES lRiaht ro u* oa .sr3)
The Company does nor have any si8niricant tease atrang€menls

lot. '35 - rtn.nctat tnrtum.nt5
rln.n.bl nir* M.n.!.m.nt - Obj.GtivB ..d potici.,
rne companys finan'iai liahilitie3 mainlv como,ire rhe bans and borowhss jn domesri. .u(en.y, oonev rerared ro capnar expendlurer, r.ad. and orhe.p'vabler' the main purp*e or these tinancial liabilities is.to rinan.e rh. c;mpany 5 ope,r,.",. ii" i..i""r, ,,""".,ar assers comprile mainry or lecuritydeporir!, cash and ca$ equivatenc, other barances with bankr, 

""0"""a ",n", 
.".","ru,", ,i",1",,," i,i".,,iu", o,o,rr*, 

"*.,a*.Ihe Company B.xposed ro the Martd iish Credjt Risk a.d riquidiry RLtfrom h, ,ina..iat insvument3.

-rhe 
Mana,ement of the compa'v has implehented a risk manaS€me.r svrrem whicrr is monno,ei w the soaro or oirucioB or the companv. Th. Senerarconditionr to' codplian'e with the requi.emenls for prop€r and lurureorienred ri5k m.na8enent wrhin rhe coopanv are ser oer in rhe n5k han.Bemenrprnciples There p'i"ipler aim at encoura8in8 all membe^ ot srall io re5ponsibrv dEal wirh risks as we( a! suppodrng a sulr.rned process ro ifiprove.isk

' awa'en€ss rhe 8li'Ielites o' risk ma.e8emenr 5pecifo rBt danagemenl proce5ser, .omplrsory rimira(ione, and rhe apprr.arion o,,inanciar instrumenrr. rhe risko'na8ement 5ytteh ains to demrlv, a5se5t, mitisale lhe risk! in orderlo hinim.2e the potenriat adverte €tfecr on the company 5 f,nanciat perlorhance,Th' lollowi'3 dis'loturei tuhmarize the comranv'3 expo5ure ro the ai.anciat rLt5 and rhe into.malrc. recardin8 use ofde.ivariver ehptoyed to manage rhe- etposure! ro such 5ks' quantitarile 5€6il'!rty Analvls has be€n provd€d ro relecr rhu r.p"a ot ,""smuorv po*rre .hanSes rn na.ker rate on ,inanciarresults, cash lltu! and ainanciatporitions of lhe Compatrv.

to

z



[{at{lTY l{towAY LtMIrtD
(fonMEitY ttown As nnNm txtoway pRtvalt UMIED)

I{ot6 ro th. cdrolld.t d nn.n.lal sl.t.m.nt for th. Y..r lnd.d 313t M.r.h'2s

A- rln..d.l &!.ti..d Uabllatl.i

F\JlrPt r..

ca3h and Cash Equiklenr

20.00

564.65
142.7t
29.59

2.32
137.70

Bd,owings {i.drdin3.urenl malurili€rof non-curenl borovinl, 22 S6

2.40

Ca3h and Cash tquikle.r

10.@
40195
104 21

1113

76 93

Bdrain8i (includinS curenl marurnis ol non.c! em boroungsl

92.66

(') rnwnmehr m subtidiaries are measured at.on at pe. rnd As 27, "separale fi.anciat naremen6", and hence nor pr€sente.rhere.
(r!)Fat value oI fi...cial as*r5 and liabih,ei hee(Lred at ahortiz.d cosl approximat8 ttret.especrive ca.ryrn8 varues a5 the manageme has a3r*sed that
there G no 5ianifi'ant movenenl in ,ado, su.h a! dircoul rales, inlere{ ratet, credit risk lrom rhe d.te oI rhe transitio.. rhe tan vatles are a3sessed by the
m.naSemenl urnS L.vel J mputs.

rt')rhefinancialintvumenltmeaturedal FvrPL .epretenc .uiient invesrmenrsand derivarile asrers havinS been larued ur.g levet2 vatuarion hierarchv.

rhe hi lalue ol finan.ial in3trumenG as r€fe ed r. in note b€low has been .l.siified into thre. c.teSoriee dependina on the i.puts used i. th€ vatuationtechnique' fte h''rarchv 8i!€t the,liahen prio.ily to quoted pricee in a.rive na.tets for idenricer arrets or riabiriti€s ller 1 meaiu.emenrsl a.d roe6r pridiryto unobseMue inpur! lLevet 3 neaioreme.t3],
Ihe car e8o.i$ us.d .r. a s toloes:
Level r: Quored pric.i ior identi$t inrtume.ts in an a.nr ma.ket
Lev.l 2 Direcrrvli.e. a3 praces)o, rndir.c(v (l €. derikd Lom pric.i) obsetuabre na.rer inpurs, orhe, $en rev€r l npursi and

- Level 
'r 

lnpuc whl'r.re nor based on obseMbre ma,tel dala {u@bservabre inpul3). Fat vatles are dete.dined jn whote or in pa,r 6in8 a net ai*t Etue orv'lualion hodel bas'd on asiumrtions lhat ar. neilher ruppon€d bv piter non obsery:br! corent marr€r r.anse(@n! m rhe 3ahe innrumenr nor ..e rhey
bared on available market d.ta.

o

ttnkuh^ 
Am.&.d c6t..



t n fYtirowaYuMtraD
lFonMliLY ({own As n ENIr, rNtoway ,RrvaTE uMrTEo)

Not 3roth. coBolrd.r.d lln.n.ial srrt.d.nB fo. th! Y..r tnd.d 313i M.r.h'25

Market Riskarthe nekrhat the hirElu. oftuture ca3h flows ofa financialintllument eill,lucroare b.cause olchaqes in market p.ices. Marker Ritk Mprket
three typ.! oI Ritk: -hterest Rate iitL Cu.iency qisk and Other p.ice Risk". ti.ancial inn.unenl aflecled by lh€ Market Risk includes roan5 and bo owi.Ss in

io.eisnasw€llasdome.cure..y,.€ientio.mo.€y.el.tedlocapit.lerpendirurs,rradeandorh€rpavahles

lnteren iate lBk isrhe risklhal tan value or luture carh ortflowe o, a rina.cial instrume will,lu.tuaiebecalleolrh.nresln market inlerest rater An uDward
novement rn rh€ intere( r.te would adkBely aifecr the borowina.on oilhe Company The Companv i5 erposed ro tonB te.m and 5hort.terh boro{in8s. The

Company managet interesl rate ri5k by monilorin8 its m'r ol fixed and tloatingiate insrrumenc and Gking.ctions at nsessary ro mainraina.appropnaE
balance.lheCompanyhasnolu*danrinteresr.atederivativ€e
l,.porur. to lnt.rcit Rat. nlik

Boroung bearing lixed r.te ol inrer€rr

77 56

13.48

34.51

Proril/(Los)enimalestohiSher/low€rjnie.ertralEe,pen5erromborowingsbea.insvariablerareotinrer*ta3aresut.lcham€rinrnte.€slrale.

75
lnlere( Ral. lncrease byS0AasB Points
lnlererr R.re Decrease bv 50 sass Points

(o 11) (0.17)

o.t1
{') hold..s all orher Eriable conitant. r.x rmpacr nor ao;edered

lb) Forort. Cur.nq RBk
The companYi5 nor erposed lo forei3n erchange risk aritina lron lor.i8n curency tranacrions. Foreign.xchange risk anse5 ,om .ecognized assek an.l tiabilities
de.ohinaled i. a cutrencylhat is not lhe luncrional.oiie.cyofrhe conpany. considerinS the @luhe of loreiSn cutrencytran!a.tDn5,

E)OGur. ro For.l$ Cur.n.y Rkk
Ih€ Cairvinr aholnr ol Com deno6iflared mon.rary rlem! are a! aoltowr:

As at lltl March,'2S

Ner Unhedged As€te (Irade Receivables, Orher Re.eivables, & Loans6ivenl

Nel UnhedBed tEbrliri€s

As.t:,tst M.r.h,'2a

Net u.hedsed arsers {Tr ade Re.eiva b les, other neceivabtes, & Loans6iven)

Net unh€dRed tiabliries

Ihe senritivity ol profir or llors) ro cha nge5inlheexchanB€ rar.5 arises mai.ly lroD loreig. cure.cy de.ohinared ti.an.iat instrumenB.

lflR / Uso- hc,eare bv5x
INR / UsO- Oecrease by 59(

o



INIINITY II{TOWAY UMIIEO

lFoRMtiLy xNown As I{FlNlTy tt{toway tnvAtE UMtTao)

ot.3 to rh. cotuolid.t d Ftn.n.t.l sEr.m.ntstortn.y... Erd.d !15t M.rch!2s

ll'lR / USD- tncrear by 596

INR/U50- Decre e L,y 5x
(')h oldine all othe. va,iau. conna.t Tar imlact.or conside,ed.

credn rBk ittie Bk that a counterpartv fiak to ditcharSe at3 obliSatio. ro rhe company. rte comp.ny't erpo3ur. ro.redi rirt i, innuenced ft.,nty by esh andc'ih equivale.ts, t.ade receivables and other Finan.ial asseB m€arured ar anonized (osr. rte company conrinuouily monirori defaotr ot.u(oheri and orhe,
co(nterpa.ries a.d i.@rporales thB info,mation into itt c,edit risk.o.t.ot3
The comp'nv asseetee.nd m.nag€!.redit rEk b.!ed on inlernal.redii raring 3vsteh. rnrernatcredir ratina irperforhed tor ea.h.ta3r ot fin.nciat ,.nrlmenG*ith dirfe,enl char..terittics Th. company .iriSnt lhe followinS cre.,i rarin$ to each ctels ot fnanciat ;$ers based on the assumption', inputs and tectoBspecifi.lo the cla55 oriinan.ietatsers. (i) row credit nsL {ii)Mode,ate credir risL (iii)Hi8h dedt irk.
Ba5ed on buliness e.vtonment in whi.h the companv ope.atB, a delauhon a finan.iatalser i! conside,ed ehen the counrer party ta& to rake pavmenri within
the a3.eed time p€Iiod at per conlract. tdr rates refleding delaolt!are based on actuarcredl tot5 erperiencea.d consideiing difiere.ce! between.lrent andhieto.i.al economlc cdditioni.

financiar at'ets lother rhan trade re.eivabterl rhar exrose the entity ro credl risk arc manaSed .nd careS.rired a, roflos]

and Carh Equivalents, 12 month expeded (edit
Othe. Bank Bala.ces, Loanr t6!

12 month erpected credit

loB, !nle33 c,edir rist hai
in(eased siSnificantty

since initial re.ognnion, in

whach .ate allowa.ce is

measured at lile iine

Uie tin. erp.cl.d .redat
ros lwhen Ihere i(
sisnilionr deterioratlon) or
3pe.ific p,ovisao.

Frnanoal a$ets (other ihan Uade recetvable3) rhar er9cerhe entiryto credil risk (cros expolur€): -

ot
\
zaa

As at 3ln March.'24

_ olher pnce Risk ii th. nhk lhal lhe fJn v.tue ola fimn.i.l insttomenr willrludoate due tochan8es in market tr.ded pri.e, Tte compary ii nor erposed ro price
riskarBrn8 lrom investmen$ in equny/equity oriented innrunenri .e.o8nDed ar FWDVFWOC|.



INTI lrY II{FOWAY UMIIED
(FORMIRIYl( OW A5tnfl rv tatfowAy pilvaTE UMtTao)

t{ot.r lo th. co.slld.t.d ftn:nclat srat.m.nts torrh. y.., End.d 31st Mar.h.2s

C.sh and 6th eqlivelents
8..k Sahncer other than above

382 71

29.59

2.31

11106

108.21

37.73

16.98

525.5a 222.92

(i) C.sh .nd G$t .qulv.hnt ...1 b.nk h.l.n..:
cr'dn nsl relar€d to 6sh and cath eouival.nls.nd b.nk balance h man.sed by onlv.ccepring haahtv rared bank5 a.d djwGitying bank d.posiB.nd a.c@ni! in

(iil LdB .trd Otid f mn.t.l .st3 n..er.d .t .mdrrr.d .6t:
other 6nanci.l asser5 mea3ud al amonhed .ost in.rod.s Se.urity oeloirt ro %riou3 authorltaes , Loans to ltati and orner receiEbte5. credn rirk retared tolhele other llnancial a3s.ts it manaSed bv mditoring lhe rec@rabiliry oI tuch ahounti cdrlnlousry, ehire at the 3ahe tim. intern.t conrol syrtem in ptace
enrore the emoots.re within defined timtu.

L(e t'me expe.ted credn brs i5 pr@ided fo. t.ad. r4€iEblee. aa*d on burines! envrronmenr in which rhe company ope,atee. a de,auh o. a tina..iat arset i3

'diidered 
whenthe counter partv tailt to male path.nitwithin rhe aareed rime period at per convad. tos5 rates r.llectins detao&are!a5ed on a.ruat.r.dtr

lo$ erperlence and conriderinc di(ere..et beMeen ru(.nl and ha ori.aleconohi. conditioni- a3eeri.re w.hten ot when there ie no ree5on.ble expecrarion
oI.sovery, ruch a5 a debtor declarinS bankruptcy o. a titi8ation decided .gainrt the Conpaoy The Comp.nv conrrnues to en8age with oarrie, whose batan@{
.re wrtten olf and alemprro enforc€ reDayment iecderies made are.e.oBnized in stateme otprofilandtoss

la) tlp..t.d cEdn to5r6;
Erp€.t€d credil loss forUade receiEbte, under si6ptified approach:
The companv recoSnires lilerim€ 

'rceded 
qedil los.r on.rrade receivable5 & orher nnanciar assets urn8 a sihprified approach, wherein company h35 definedpercenrase ot p'@ision bY .narvrjni hi'to.ic.l r.€nd or d€huh ba'ed m rhe iteria de,,"J;;; ;;; ;;;r ,,"",,,"n per.€nra8e determi.ed have beencontid'red lo recoSn''e lite lime extected.redrr rosler on r.de r.ceivables lorherthan rhot"*n"i" o"r",rr.ni",," 

"," "er 
in whi.h caieth.,![ exp.ded los5aaainsr the amolnt recoverable i3 p,ovided torl Funheri rhe companv has eva,r""o .-*,v "i..""1i,", ." . ."r",o ."r" o"r,r. ,n" aompany comporer

::Tl:::;:iiJ::::tr# T"lll!'ffi;;- '" *"0." 'at" h p,epa,ed on his,ofta,; ;';;;;;;, ." -" ,he .rpecred ('e oi ,.ade ,ece,vab,e

wor"..nt tn r,p".teJ

Balance at th. b€SinnrnS

.e on Ir.d. Re..ivabt.3

0.15
0.51

10.01)
065 0.50

uquidity Risk ii the rLk that the company will encolnt

.:1edbyderye,h8.ashqa"",,-;,j.:;;;;:::,,,x#.;J:Hi j;:,J,:ffi:l i,hfjnanca ins,rume.ts,haie,e

il]ffi|IJffi11",j:;:'ff;;;J:,;1lj:'.-".0o,n""0-,n"0,,*,"n,,o;1;";;:;**,:,'lH::TJ::ff#1[,T""j:::::
{.) Bn.h.int..r.nr.h.nB:
The Compa.y had ecceirro the folowing undrawn borowhg tac iries theendofther€poningperiod:

a
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INFIITITY II{TOWAY TJMIIED
(toftMtRty xNowt{ As rtftNtly ltttowAy pitvAtt uMtTtD)

016 to th. con$lld.t d flnan.l.lst t m.nB lor tn. y..r tnd.d 38t Mer.h'25

Erpirint wlthln On. Y..r

nvoi.e 0Bco!nring Facility

Etpni.r b.yond On. Ye.r

Ihe carh.redit and otherhrilities may bc-rawn ar any tim. and nayb€ terminared bVthe bank witholr non.e
lb) M.tunrL. of Ftnan.t.t ljrbi[U6.

The anounGdisclosed in lh. table are the conrra.lual nditcounred ca5h lro$. Balance! duewnhin 12 monrh! equal their .aryin8 batances as the impacto,
dBcounlins Bnot rignillcanl, As p€r attached Ann.&r. "A,,.

E. CapltalM.n.t m.nt
The conpa.v! opital hanasemenl ohledivet a.e to eniure lhe companv! ablliryro conrinue as aBoin8.oncern,lo provide an adeqlate retur. to 3hare hotdeB

The comp.nv nonitors .apal.l on lh. ba3i5 o, lh€ oryin8 anoonr ol .qo[y tets osh and 6sh .quivatenre .! pr*enred on rh€ race o, batance rheet.Manaaement a3*ter th. comp.nY! opital requiren..t5 i, order to m.inr.in a. .rfici€nr ov.rall finan.in8 irru.rlre whrre avoidinS er.ersive teveraSe. ftistates into accouni lhe subordr.ation levals ol lh. companvt va.ious clieseiof.,.bt. The compa.y m.n.sei ;. ..pirar stru.rlre and makes ediustmenrrto it inlhe liShl ol chanSet in econohic condniont and lhe rirk characteristic! of rhe lnd.rryinS assdi. h ordd; mahran or adju( lhe capitatstruct!.e, the companymaY adiusl lhe anolnl oldirdendt paid lo shar€hordeB, retuin capirarto sharehorde.r issue ne{ share5, o. 5e[ arkrs to rEduce debt

jii,!r"'o-"-** * *o'talon th' baslsor Nel D.br io Equity Rario which is Net Debr (rotar Borowinss .et or cash and cash Equivaren$) dilided by torar

IotalBorowin3!
le$: Cash and Cash touivate.rr 22 55

382 71 108.21
(360.1 (60 2))

520.59

10.1r)The comp.ny h.! conptiedwith lhe cov.na.G a, p€r lhe r€rms and conditions ofthe major borowinS ta.ilitie! thro!Sho the Bepo.tinE p€riod.
o!.-36 a.tan.. (onrnm.rion of Rr.eiv.bt.s

Not. -37, Sal.nc. Conllm.rjon ofpey.bt.s

Co.fi.matron letreB have not been obiaa.ed tom a[ the.n.*,"".*o..n""*o*.'",".;il;;;.;;';#;:l*:].il[:T"1::]::::H;,:,',ll

confirmaton t.der!haEnor be.nobGined rroE a[ lh.
-"-0,..,.-r,,."u"".*ffiffi;':;,1.*^iil:il;:f,l;l]"*"*""ndother.oten,riabirities.accord,nsry,,hebarancesorrhea.coon,s
xot. .ra - Ev.nrj c.urrln! .ar., rh. !.t.n.. rh..r Dr.
,ne qroup evatual€r eve.ts and transad,oG that o(cur !
nec€ssity ror.e.os.nion and/o, ,"*u", , 

"n, 
o,,n"r" l-oieqlenl 

to lhe b'rae shel dale but pnor to approvatof rhe linan.iatstatements to dere.mine rhe
repo.redrharare not ateady do.,or"o. 

_ - '- ""'""nl"nd l"nscr'ont'n lhe 
'inano.l 

sr.refrenrs. Tiere are no subseauent €vent! to be .ecogni?ed o.
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ilolerto the Consolidated Flnancia I Statements forthe Year Ended 31rl Mrrch'25

INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITTO

(JFORMERLY KNOWN A5 INTI lIY INFOWAY PRIVATE I.IMITED)

Maturlty Tabl€ of rinanclal Llabilitles

As al3lrt M.rch, '25

(amounts in Lakhs)

1-2 Years 2-3 Years

Borrowings {incl!dinB current maturitaes of non-

curent borrowing and er(luding lease liabalities)

t€ss: IND A5 effect

17.52 3.69 4.06 4.33 23.60

{1.04)

Total 3.69 4.05 4.33 22.s6

2.40 2.40

Total 13-92 3.69 4.06 4.33 24.96

As at 31rt March,'24

Lersthan l Year 1-2 Years 2_3 Years

Borrowings (includinS current maturati€s of non_

curr€nt bonowing and excludint lease laabilitie,
11.52 3.69 49.04

(1.0s)

25.44 11.52 3.69 8.39 47.99

44.67 44 67

70.11 11.52 3.69 8.39 92.55

ilI of

z

11.52

25.44 839
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INTINITY INFOWAY LIMITED

(toRMERtY XNOWN AS INRNITY INFOWAY PRIVATE l-lMlTEO)

Notes to the Consolidated Finan.lal Statements for the Year Ended 31st Mar.h'25

Note -42 - Additional .egulatory lnformation

A) The title deeds of immoveble propedies (oth€r than propertaes where the company is the lessee and the lease ASreements are

duly executed in favour ofthe lessee)are held in the name ofthe Company

g) The Company does not have anY investment property.

c)The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including RiSht-of'use Assets) and lntanSible assets.

D) There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directort KMPS and their related parties (as

defined under Companies Act,2013), either severally orjointlywith any other person, that are outstandinB as on 31st March'25:

( i ) repayableon demand; or

(ii)without specafyang anyterms or pe od ol repayment

E) No proceedinSs have been initiated or pending aSeinst the compeny for holding any benami propertY under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 198a) and the rules made thereunder.

F)The company is not declared willfuldefaulter by any bank or fi nencia I institution or other lender.

G) The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or

section 560 of CompaniesAct, 1956.

H) No Scheme of arrangements hes been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies

Act,2013.

l)The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds leither borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or

kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), includinS foreiSn entities (lntermediaries) with the undrstandin8 (whether

recorded in writing or otherwase) that the lnt€rmediary shall darectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarant€e, security

orthe liketo or on behalfofthe Ultimat€ Beneficiaraes.

l) The company hes not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{les), includin8 foreiSn entitie5 (Funding Party) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwase) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in oth€r

persons or entities adentified in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiari€s) by or on behalf of the funding Party or provide

any guarantee, security orthe like on behalt ofthe Ultimate Eenefi.iaries.

K) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income duringthe year in the tax assessment under the lncome Ta)( Act,

1961. There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.

i'.)The Company hat not traded or anvested in Crypto currency or VinualCurrency during the financial vear'

-M)TheProvisionofsectionl35ofthecompaniesAct2013inrelationtocorporatesocialResponsibilitYarenotapplicabletothe
CompanY during the period and hence reportinS under this clause is not applicable'

Previous year's figures have been regrouped' reclassified wherever necessary to 
'orrespond 

with the current period

Nole_43 
classification/disclosure'

ro
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INDIA
{Qtur $hah &,A.ssociate s

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of lnfinity lnfoway Limited

ierst*hile xnown as tnfinity tntoway Private Limited) ("the company'), which comprise the balance

sheet as at 31ir March, '25, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), and statement of change in equity and statement of cash flows for the period ended 31"

rr,l.r.i,iis, 
"na 

not"t to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the erplanations Siven to us' the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the companies Act' 2013'

as amended ("the act") in the manner so required and give a true and fak view in conformity with

ii" 
".lorn,ing 

principles generally accepted in lndia' of the state of affaks of the company as at 31sr

,.r.f, ft, 
""? 

nt ,rofit (Including othei comprehensive income)' statement of change in equity and

its cash flows for the period ended 31n March,'25'

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
Th€ Members ot
lnfinity lnfoway Umited
(Erstwhile Xnown as lnfinity lnto$raY Private Limited)

on the of the Standalone ncialState

Basis for Opinion

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

for our opinion on the standalone financial statements'

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

fo:Uot oiif," Co.p.nies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

l" ti" laraitof, n"rponsibilities for the Auiit ofthe Standalone Financial statements' section of our

,"0"i *" ,ti i"a",iendent of the Company in accordance with the 'code of Ethics' issued bv the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ol lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit ofthe financial statements under thi provisions of the Companies Act' 2013 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics'

is sufficient and aPP riate to provide a basis

303, ShltlEtna, 8/s. Radisson Blu Hotel, Nr Panchv'ti Circle, Ambewadl' Ahmedabad_380005 Gui

pi, : +gr lg 48ggSSSS, l'r' : +91 999 8484 564 ' website : www kevu 6hahassoclates com

E-mail : keyur@keyurshahassoclates.com, ca.keyur5hah2015@Smtll com

C Hlnre npo AccouNTANTs

CA Keyur Shah
FCA, B.COM, ISA,

FAFD Certified



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most siSnificance in

ou. audit of the standalone ,inancial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, '25. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that
context.

Key Audit Matters

The key audit matter How the matter was address in our audit
Revenue recognltlon f.om Sale of Services (as described in Note 23 ofthe standalone financial
statements)
Revenue of the Company mainly comprises
ofsale ofServices to its customers. Revenues
from customer contracts are considered for
recognition and measurement when the
contract has been approved, in writing, by
the parties to the contract, the parties to
contract are committed to perform their
respedive obligations under the contrad,
and the contract is legally enforceable. The
Company assesses the services promised in a
contract and identifies distinct performance
obligations in the contract. AccordinSly,
timing of recognition of revenue is a key audit
matter.

We applied the following audit procedures in this
area, among others to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence:

. fusessing the Company's accounting
policies for revenue recognition by
comparing with the applicable tndian
accounting standards;

. TestinS the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key internal
controls over timing of recognition of
revenue from sale of services;

. Performed testing on selected samples of
customer contracts/ customer services
orders. Checked terms and conditions
related to acceptance of Services,
acknowledged delivery receipts and its
revenue recognition. Our tests of details
focused on cut-off samples to verify only
revenue pertaining to current year is

recognized based on delivery documents
along with terms and conditions set out in
customer contrads/customer purchase
orders.

lnformation Other than the ffnancial statements and Audito/s report thereon

The Compahy's Board of Directors is respon sible for the preparation of the other information. Theothe. information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,Board's Report includ ing Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsi ort, CorporateGovernance and Share holde/s tnformati
and our auditor,s repon thereon.

on, but does not include the

Rep

lstatements



Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

It based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Stat€ment5

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Ad, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standatone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
speciried under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operatinS effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise profess

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

aintain

ln preparing the standalon€ financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's abllity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone financial Statements

Our ob.iectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o. error, and to
issu€ an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hiSh level of
assuranc€, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influeoce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statementS.



ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthestandalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not deteding a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internalcontrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal Iinancial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, includinS the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlyinE

transactions and events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with Sovernance regardin& among other matters, the planned

scope and timinS of the audit and significant audit findings, including any siSnificant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with Sovernance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit ofthe standalone financial statements for the period ended

31n March, '25 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our audito/s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a Soing concern.



1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) OtdeL 2O2O ('the Orde/'), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-sedion (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the 'Annexur€ A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repon that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with

bythis Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rule, 2015 as amended;

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the diredors as on 31* March, '25 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31n March, '25 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act;

with respect to the adequacy ofthe internal lin ancial controls with reference to these standalone

financial statements and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refe. to our separate Report

in "Annexure B" to this report;

(0

(g)WithrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAudito/sReportinaccordancewithRule
11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best

of our information and accordingto the explanations Siven to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litiSations on its financial position in its

standalone financial statements - Refer note 33 to the standalone financial statements;

The Company did not have any lonS-term contracts including derivative contracls for

which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be ransferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection tund bythe Company;

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliei as

disclosed in note lz1i1 to the standalone financial statements' no funds have been

t

iv

advanced or loaned or invested (eitherfrom

other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
borrowed funds or share premium or any

or entities,

including forei8n entities ("lntermediarie5"), with whether

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements



recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall:

Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its lnowledSe and belief, as
disclosed in note 42U) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entitiet including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understandin& whether recorded in writinS or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manne. whatsoever ("Ultimate Benericiaries") by or on behalf of
the Funding Pa.ty or

Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Benefi cia.ies.

The dividend has not been declared or paid during the year by the Company. Hence,
compliance ofthe Section 123 ofthe Act is not applicable.

E

AC

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Company or

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to ournotice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contaln any material misstatements.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Audito/s Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act:

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid bythe Companyto its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Sedion 197 ofthe Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess ofthe limit laid
down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(15)ofthe Act which are required to be commented upon by us.



(l) Based on our examination which included test check, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log)facility and the same has operated throughoutthe yearfor allrelevant ransactions recorded

in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature beint tampered with

For, Keyur Shah & Associat€s
F.R. No:333288W
Chartered t

Ahmad
Partner
M.No.181329
UDIN:.25181329BMHBSJ /r4

Dat€:15th May,2025
Place: Ahmedabad



i. Prooertv, Plant. nt and intansible Assets:

a. A) The Company has maintained proper records showinS full particulart including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in progress and riSht-of-
use assets;

B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars ofintangible assets.

b. The Company has a program of verification property, plant and equipment, capital work in
progress and right-of-use assets so to cover all the items over a period of reasonable intervals
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe company and nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain property, plant, equipments were due for verification
during the year and were physically verified by the management during the year, According to
the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

c. The title deeds of all the immovable propenies (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour ofthe lessee), as disclosed in
Note 2 on Property, plant and equipment and rntangibre assets to the standarone financiar
statements, are held in the name ofthe Company.

b. The company has not been sanctioned worlinS capital limits from b stitutionson the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets at any point oftimed

d. The Company has not revalued its property, plant Equipment (including Right of use assets)
and intangible Assets duringthe period ended 31n March, ,25.

e. Based on the information and explanations furnished to u, no proceedings have been initiated
:: o.r: 

l:. 
eeTr-ng atlinst the Company for holding Benamiproperty undeiBenami Transactions(pronrbltions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transaction (prohibition)

Act, 1998 (45 of 1989)and Rules made thereund€r.

li. lnv€ntgry:

a. The company does not have anv Inventory therefore physical verification of inventory(exctudinS stocks with third paniesihas not o""" 
"ppli*ir"i'.,.'-"',.,,,,..

provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) ofthe Order are not applicabl e

cialin
ingly, the

"Annexure A" Referred to in paragraph 1 of the lndependent Audito.s, Report of even date to the
members of Infinity lnfoway Limited (Erstwhile Known as lnfinity tnfoway private Limited) on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended 31'r March, ,25

ln terms ofthe information and explanations souSht by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:



iii. Loans/Advances/lnvestments given bv the Companvi

Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
ofthe records of, the Company has made investments, granted loans and provided guarantees
to companies and other parties in respect of which the requisite information is provided in
clause (a)to (0 as belowto the ertent applicable. The Company has not made any investments
in or granted loans and provided any guarantee or security to firms or limited liability
partnership except as mentioned below:

a) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has provided the FollowinS Loans, as below:

in Lakhs)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
carried out by us, in our opinion the investments made and guarantees provided durint the
year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and guarantees provided during the
year are prima facie, not prejudicialto the lnterest ofthe Company.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion, the repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have

been regular. Further, the Company has not Siven any advances in the nature of loans to aoy
party duringthe year.

d) AccordinS to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ofthe records ofthe Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect

of loans given, Furthe., the Company has not Siven any advances in the nature of loans to any
party duringthe year.

0 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the
terms or

Particulars Loans/Advances - Uns€cured
Aggregate amount tranted/Provided during the year
-Others 105.71
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
-Others

NO j:

nature of loan

repayment.
s either repayable on demand or without spec period o,

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

ofthe records of the company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling

due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the

over dues ofexisting loans given to same parties.



iii, Loans/Advances/lnvestments siven bv th€ companv:

Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ofthe records of, the Company has made investments, granted loans and provided guarantees
to companies and other parties in respect of which the requisite information is provided in
clause (a)to (f) as belowto the extent applicable. The Company has not made any investments
in or granted loans and provided any guarantee or security to firms or limited liability
partnership except as mentioned below:

a) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has provided the Following Loans, as below:

in Lakhs)

b) AccordinS to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
carried out by us, in our opinion the investments made and guarantees provided during the
year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and guarantees provided during the
year are prima facie, not prejudicialto the interest ofthe Company.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion, the repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have
been regular. Funher, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any
party duringthe year.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ofthe records ofthe Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of loans given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any
party duringthe year.

e) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
ofthe records ofthe Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling
due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
over dues of existing loans given to same parties.

f) Acco.ding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the

erms or period of

Particulars Loans/Advances - Unsecured
Atgregate amount granted/Provided durinS the year
-Others 105.71
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
-Others 2.32

nature of lo
repayment.

ans either repayable on demand or without specifyin
a



viii. Unrecorded income

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been sur.endered
or disclosed as income duringthe year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961,
that has not been recorded in the books of account.

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority.

c. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (C) of the order is not
applicable.

d According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination ofthe standalone financial statements ofthe Company, we
report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for the long_term
purposes.

According to,the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination ofthe
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that tt," Coip"ny t ., not t"t"nanyfunds from any entity or person on account oforto meet the ourigai-i;;-;r its subsiaiaries,associates or joint ventures.

Accordlngto.the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, wereport that rhe companv has not raised to"ns Jrring the yea.'oiii" ol"i!"'o, ,".r.n,", t"fain its subsidiaries, ioint ventures or assooate companies.

e

f

P
x.

a

ial

n and explanations given to us, the company hasallotment or private placement of shares or

b

The company has not raised anv money. by way of initiar pubric offer and through debtrnstruments by way offurther publlc offer during the year.

ln.our opjnion and accord,ngto the informatio
1J][[ed..t:nds raised by way of preferentiat
convertible debentures (fully, partially or opttney were raised.

ionally convertible) for the purposes for which

ix. Reoayment of loans:



Nature of
the fund
iaised

Purpose

for which
lunds
were
raised

Total
Amount
Raised/op
enint
unutilized
balance

Amount
utilized for
the
other
purPose

Unutilized
balance as

at balance
sheet date

Oetails of
default
(Reason/
oelay)

subseque
ntly
redified
(Yes/No)
and
details

Private
Placement

General
corporate
purposes

Rs. 184.50

lakhs

NIL Rs. 110.00
Lakhs

NA No

a.

b

c

xi. Reporting of Fraud:

xiL NIDHI comDanv:

xiv. lnternalAudit

During the course of our examination ofthe books and records gf th€ company' carried out in

accordance with the generally 
""""r,"i 

-",ia-,a"r-rractices 
in lndia, and accordinS to the

information and explan'tion' gi'"n to 
"''-*-"-tt-"'" 

i"lttt"' "o'" "t'oss 
any instance of material

fraud bv the companv or on the compl'ny,-iorl."o o, r"pon"a during the year' nor have we

lJ* iiiorr"a ot rnv such case by the Management'

rothebestorourknowredse,norepotund::','l;::TJiJll:i:Hfi"#ii,"fi:::"fl:ilfi
Act has been filed in torm ADT- 4 as pre

Rules, 2014 with the centrat eovernme-rit'iuringthe year and up to the date of this report

As represented to us by the Management' there were no whistle blower complaints Received

; i#;;ililngthe vear and up to the date of this report

As the Company is not a Nidhl company and the Nidhi Rules' 2014 are not applicable to it' the

;r*,;;;;;;i;r;" alxiil of th" ord"' is not applicable to the companv'

a) ,nouropinionand":""1'l9l*.:[T;il:1"":j""]::i:ilT'"ii:n;:'"'l:"rno'"'n*
an internal audit System commensul

hl The Provisions of lnternal Audit under section 13

reporting unde, Clause 3(xiv)(b)is not applicable

8 is not applicable to the company, hence

xiii. Related Partv Transaction:

The Company has entered into ttansactions with related parties in €ompliance with the

ffi#;;;'ili";s rzi ana res or nct The details of such related. partv transactions

have been disclosed in ttt" 
't"na"un" 

r'-"n"i"i tt"i"rn"n* 
"t 

t"quired under lNo As "Related

f"ny oit"f"trr"t" tpecifiecl under Section 133 ofthe Act'



The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section
192 ofthe Act under Clause 3{xv) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. Reqlster under RBI Act, 1934:

The company is not carrying any aclivities which require registration under section 45-lA ofthe
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and hence the provisions para 3(xvi) (a) to (d) of the Order
referred to in Companies (Audito/s Repon) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of
lndia in terms ofsub-section (11) of Section 143 ofthe Act does not apply to the company.

xvii. Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding fi nancial year.

xviii. Audito/s resisnation

According to the information and explanations given to us, there has not been resignation of the
statutory auditors durin8 the period, hence clause 3(xiii) is not applicable

xix. Financial Position

xv. Non-CashTransactionl

According to the info.mation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the tinancial
ratios disclosed in note 48 to the standalone financial statements, ageing and expected datesof realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilitiel, other information
accompanying the standalone ,inancial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directorsand mana8ement plans and based on our examination of the evidence supponing the
assumptions, nothing has come to ou. attention, which causes us to believe that any maieriaruncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit report that the Company is not capable of meetingIts liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when th"y i"tt ar" ,itt i, 

" 
p".ioU ofone year f.om the balance sheet date. We, however, state that th, i, not 

"n 
ur.rran." a, tothefuture viability ofthe company. we furth"..,rt" it 

", 
ou, ,"po.tinf irlrl"a on tf," f.a. ,pto.the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarant"" n3. 

"ni 
.r.rr"n." ,f,., .ffliabilities falling du€ within a period ofone year from theb-alance sh""t i.t"l*iffg"t Oir.t,".C"abythe company as and when theyfalldue.



xx. Corporate Social Responsibilitv

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company durinS the year and hence reponing under
this clause is not applicable.

For, Keyur Shah & Associates
F.R, No: 333288W
Chartered

Akhlaq Ahmad
Partner
M.No. 181329
UDlNr25181329BMHBSJg44

Date: 15s May,'25
Place: Ahmedabad



"Annexure B" to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of lnfinity lnfoway
Limited (Erstwhile Known as lnflnity lnfoway Private Umited)on theStandalone Financial Statements
for the period ended 31* March,'25

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of SuEsection 3 of Sedion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 fthe Act")

ln conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Erstwhile Known as lnfinity lnfoway Prlvate tlmited) (the Company') as at and for the period ended

315t March, '25, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements ofthe Company as at that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial controls

The Company's Eoard of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reportint criteria established by

the Company consideringthe essential components of intern al control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chanered

Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the desiSn, implementation and

maiotenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatin8 effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to ,espective companys policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, th€ prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely prepa.ation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

hat the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropri ate
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financi

We believe t
for our audit
Company.

rovide a basis

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internalfinancial controls over flnancial reporting of
the company based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lCAl

and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal linancial controls over financlal reporting was established
and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal
financial cohtrols system over finaocial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessingthe riskthat a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk-
The p.ocedures selected depend on the audito/s judgment, incruding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement ofthe financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with Senerally accepted accounting principles.

A companys inte.nal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the t.ansactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assuEnce that
transactions are .ecorded as necessary to permlt preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors ofthe company; and

(3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ortimely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnherent timitations oflnternal tlnancial Controls with referenceto Standalone Financial Statements

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includintthe
possibility of collusion or improper management override of conrols, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projedions of any evaluation of the internal
,inancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are sub.ied to the risk that the internal
financial cootrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln ou. opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting we.e operating effectively as at
313r March, '25, based on the internal control over financial reporting criieria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stald in the Guidance Note onAudit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing issued by the tCAl.

For, Keyur Shah & AsJoElates
F.R, No: 333288W
Chartered &

Paftner
M.No. 181329

Date: lsthMay, ,25

Place: Ahmedabad

C/*

UOIN:-251813 29BMHBSJ5/t44



t,/

II{FINITY INFOWAY I.IMITEO
(FORMERLY KNOWN A5INTIN|TY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITEO)

Standalon€ Balan.e she€t as at3lst March '25

31st March 2s

I ASSETS

a)Property Plant & Equioments

b) lntanrible Assets

c) lntangible AsseB under Development

dl rinancial Assets

-lnvestmentt
Other FinancialArsets

e)oeferred Tax Assets (Net)

a) Finan.ialAssets
Trade receivables

- cash and (ash equivalents
- Other Bank Ealances

toan5
-OtherFinancialArs€ts

b)Other Cuflent Ass€G

2

2

2

3

5

74.28

237.03

0.95

20.71

112.84

20 50

92.74

20.62

10.50

58.99

77.22
Total Non Curent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Total Non-Current Liabilities

147.70

915.90

100
520.09

446.r2 22O.26

a

6
7

8
9

10

11

568.65

382.71

29.59

2.32

18.32

44.96

401.95

108.21

37.13

17.99

24.34

590,23

7,492.67 410.49

I
EQUITY AND LIABITITIES

EqUlTY
a) Equity Share .apital

LIAEILIIIES

Non-aurrent Liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities

LonE term EorrowinEs

12

1l

14

15

2

11.04

56 85

22.22

39.87

67,A9 62.09

r{E

1,045.55

1,304.60 521.09



IITFINITY INFOWAY LIMIIED

IFORMERLY KNOWN AS INftNIW INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITEO)

standalon€ Ealance Sheer a! at:!1st March,25

lhs)

31st March'25 31it March '24B curent Liabilities

al Financial ti.bilities
'short term Borowitrgs

(l) Total outstandint due! ofotherrhan Micro Enterprise
and Small Enterprises
(ii) Iotal outstandint dues of Macro tnt€rpriseand SmaI

c)othercurent uabitities
dlCurent Tax Uabjliries (Netl

TotatCurrent Uahi[Ue,

TOTAI, EQUITY & LIAEIUNEs
Ihe accompanying notes are inte8ratpart of thesefinan.iat

A5 per ou. report of even date ahach€d

f4

Forand on the behatf ofBoard otDirecto6
lntinity lnf oway Limited

v
ror, Keyur5hah & Associates
!.R. No:333288W

Bhaveshkumar Gadhethriya

lManatins DLector)
lorN:01453088)

e(l{.{ C^,u dltrtv.n I

c let-|.t 4 Lat

ohkajtat Gadhethariya
(whol€Tlme Dtrector)

lDlN:07199208)

A ,>/
\)^"//
dqra,l(Parerh
lChief tinancial C'fiice4
(PANrBGPPPl45sc)

.e.A
IPAN:ARCPAa582t)

16

77
11.52

0.73

161

25 77

8.61

t6.05

18

19

20

103.@

0.96

2.10

82.45

0.95

73.47
120.18 171,11

188,07 289.40

410.49

M.No.181329

Date lsth May'25

fo aa

z

o

0&



INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITED
(FORMEALY KNOWNAS INFINITY NTOWAY PRVAIE L MIT'D)
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
{Formerly Known a5 lnfinity lnfoway Limited private timited)
(Standalone Financial Statements as at 31,1 March '25)

NOTE - 1 - Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the yea. ended on 3l',March, ,2S

1.1 Company Overvlew:

lnfinity lnfoway timited ('the Company') is a limated Company (Formerty known .s tnfinity
lnfoway Private limited) domiciled and incorporated in tndia. The registered office of the
Company is located et P 9, Near Water Tank, Visvakarma Society, Mavadichokdi, Rajkot,
Gujarat, lndia, 360004.

Our company is a SaaS (Software as a Service) company maiorly involved in the business of
providing customized and integrated online ERP Software for industries lke manufacturtnS,
education, retail, construction, supply chain management (SCM), customer relationship
manegement (CRM), sales force and many more. We specialize in providinS alt around software
solutions throuSh our services such as Campus Management Slstem and tnfinity Enterprise
Resource Planning. Accounts managem€nt and human resource management fields to our
clients. Our €lientele includes many universities, school and small companies across tndia.

1.2 General lnformatlon & Statement oIComplance with tnd AS:

These financaal statements are the separate financial statements of the Comp.ny (also called as
financial statements) prepared in accordance with tndien Accounting Standard (,,tnd AS,,)
notified under the Compani€s Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,) read with Rute 3 of the Companies llndian
Ac€ounting Standards) Rutes,2O15, as amended.

1.3 SiSn llicant Accou nting policies:

1.3.1 Basis o, preparation and pr€sentation

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except forfoltowjnS assets and liabitities which have been m""rrr"a 
"t 

t"ir r"lr" r.ornt,(a) Certatn tinancial Assers and Liabitities tnctudi;g a.riu",i," in.rrurni-nir",f 
"nv), "na(b) Defined genefat ptans _ plan Assets

(c)Certain property ptant And Equipment Which are Revalued (ifany).
The financial st.tements of the.Company f,are Uuen preparuJ to compty with therndian accounrins stand",d. (t"1f-); ,,.l,oi,e ti" ,,r!.T"t,r", 

""o"iln" *"**provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company,s f anancial Stater
fr".tb";i .;;;;;;" 

-'"' -'"!s'tents are presented 
'n 

lndian Rupees, which is also its

1.3.2 Fair Value Measurement
Some of lhe Company s accounttng poltcies
of fa,r varues, for both f ",".;, ";;"#;,;,11"1ji::,:'"x:',,;:;1,T,,," 

measurement

fhe Company has an estabtished conrrot ke,orrairvarues' Thr' r"'r'd;';;;;"';;;:lTT:i 1* respect to the measurement
over!eeinsars,snin(dnr,,,;,;l;;;".#:;:,r,:i,#,llilj;g;;1i;"'|.*.^,.,

4
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lnflnity lnfoway Llmited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity lnfoway Limited Private Limited)
(Standalone FinancialStatements as at 313r March'25)

The financial reporting team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
valuation adjustments. lf third pany information, such as pricing seNices, js used to
measure fair values, then the financial reporting team assesses the evidence obtained
from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the
requirements of lnd AS, including rh€_level in the fair value hierarchy in which the
valuations should be classified.

Fair values are categoorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the
inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

Level 1i quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in tevel 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. a5 prices) or indi.ectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observabte market data
(unobservable inputs).

when measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observabl€
market data as fer as possible, lf the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset
or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair vatue
measurement is categorized in its €ntirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end
of the reporting period during which the change has occurred-

1.3.3 Current and Non{urrent Classiffcation

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Curr€nr
/Non' Current classification.

An asset as treated as Current when it is -
- Expected to be realhed or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
- Held primarily for the purpose of tradingj

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
Allother assets are classified as non-current-

A liability is current wheni
h is expected to be settled in normaloperating cycte;

- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
It is due to be settled wathin twelve months afterthe reporrin8 period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnloway Limited private Limited)
(Standalone Financial Statements as at 31,r March '25)

1.3.4 Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment

Other lndirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the
project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre_operative

expenses and disclosed under Capital Work-in_Progress.

Depreciation
oepreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its estimated residual value. Based on technical evaluation carried out by

management, depreciation on fixed assets has be€n provided on the Written down

value method as per the useful life and residual value prescribed Schedule ll to the

Companies Act, 2013. Residual value has been assessed at 5% of cost ofthe assets

Depreciation and amorti2ation on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro rata basis

from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation and amortization on

sale/ discard from fired assets is provided for up to the dat€ of sale, dedudion or

discard offixed assets as the case may be.

(a) Tangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, ifany. Such

cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost darectly attributable to
bringing th€ assets to its workinS condition for its intended use, net charges on foreiSn

ex.hange contrads and adjustments arising from exrhange rate variations attributable
to the asgets.

twelve months after the reportinS period.
The Company classifies allother liabilities as non{urrent.
Deferred tar assets and liabilities are classified as non'current assets and liabilities

lndividual assets costing Rs.5,000 o. below are depreciated/ amortized in full in the

year of purchase. Depreciation/ Amonization method and useful lives are reviewed at

each reporting date. lf the useful life of an asset is estimated to be siSnificantly

different from previous estimates, the depreciation/ amortization period is €hanged

accordinglY.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a

separate asset/ as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of
Property, Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted

&
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway timjted private Limited)
(Standalone FinanciatStatements as at 31sr March'25)

Useful tife
Computer
Computer Network

3years

6 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computer Software 6 years

Furnitur€ & fixtures 10 years

Electric Fittings 10 years

8 years

(b) ca pita I work-in-Progress and capitalAdvances

Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for intended use, as on the balance

sheet date, is shown as a "Capital Work-in-Progress". The Capital Work-in-ProSress is

stated at cost. Any expenditure in relation to survey and investigation ofthe properties

is carried as Capital work in-Pro8ress. Such expenditure is either capitalized as cost of
the projects on completion of construction project or the same is expensed in the
period an which it is decided to abandon such proiect. AnY advance given towards

acquisition of Property, Plants and Equipment outstandinS at each balance sh€et date is

disclosed as "Other Non-Current A5sets".

(cl lntangible Assets

lntanSible Assets are stated at cost of acquisitaon net of recoverable taxes, trade

discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment losses,

if any. Such cost includes purchas€ pric€, borrowing costs, and anY cost directly

attributable to bringing the asset to its workinS condition for the intended use, net

charges on for€ign exchange contracts and adjustments arisin8 from exchange rate

variations attributable to the lntanEible Assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the esset's carrying amount or recoSnased es a

separate assetr as appropriate, only when it is probable thet future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the entitY and the cost can be measured reliably'

The amortizataon period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite

useful life is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if

appropriate.

Amortlraton
The amortization expenses on lntangible assets with the finite lives are recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company's intangible assets comprises assets

with finite useful life which are amortised on a written down value over the period of

their expected useful lile

itr
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1.3.5

1.3.7

lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway timited privare Limited)
(Standalone EinancialStatements as at 31sr March'25)

lmpairment of Non-Flnan.lal Ass€ts - Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible
Assets

The Company assesses at each reponing date as to whether th€re is any indication that
any Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets or group ofAssets, called Cash

GeneratinS Units (CGU) may be impaired. l, any such indication exists, the recoverable

amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.

when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimatesthe recoverable amount ofthe CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recoSnised in the statement of Profit and Loss to the ettent,
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is

higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is
bas€d on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre

tax discount rate that reflec-ts current market assessments of the tame value of money

and risk specificto the assets.

Th€ impairment loss recognised in prior accountinS period is reversed ifthere has been

a change in the estimate oI recoverable amount.

There are no losses from impairment of assets to be rccognized in the fanancial

statements-

1.3,6 lnvestmentProPenies

lnvestment properties (if anY), are measured initially at cost, includin8 trans"tion
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition- lt€ms of inv€stment properties are measured

at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and accumulated impairment

losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directlY attributable to bringing the asset to

the location and condition necessarY for its intended use lnvestment properties are

depreciated on straiSht line method on pro-rata basis at the rates specified therein'

subsequent expenditure including cost of maior overhaul and inspection is recoSni2ed

as an increase in the carryinS amount of the asset when it is probable that future

economic benefits associated with the item willflow to the CompanY and the cost of

the item can be measured reliablY.

Long term investments are stated at cost' Provision for d'minution in the value of [ong-

Term investment is being made only if such decline is of other than temporary in nature

in the opinion of management Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair

BorrowinsCosts

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings

to the ex;nt they are reSarded as an adiustment to the interest cost' Borrowing costs

that are directly attrlbut;ble to the acquisition or construction of qual'fYing assets are

o
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity tnfoway Limited pnvate timited)
(Stendalone Financia I Statemen ts as at 31,r March ,25)

r.3.8

capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualilying asset is one that necessarily
tak€s substantialperiod of time to 8et ready for its intended use.

lnterest income earn€d on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualiting assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eliBible for
Capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of profit and Loss for the period
for which they are incurred.

Remeasurement gains and losses arjsino fn

""","0,,.;;;;;,:;;";l; ffi : ;:;:,, lT,:f il'jff :I ;1.":[l?:il,ff H#
(ili) Other Long - Term Employee B€nefrs
Entltlement to annual leave is recognized when they ac(rue to employees.

Employee Eenefits

(A) Short-Term Employee Ben€f,ts
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits erpected to be paid in
exchange lor the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during
the period when the employees render the servrces.

(B) Post-Employment Ben€fi ts

(l) Deflned Contribution plans
The Company recognjzes contrabution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the related servace. lf the contribution payab;i;
the scheme for servic€ received before the batance sheet date exce€ds th".;;,b;;;;already paid, the deficit payabte to rhe scheme ts recognizeJ ;;:-iil;;.1;;"
contrtbution already paid exceeds the contribution due for iervices rece r;; ;;"r; ;"
::lT"."Tl di 

" 
then e)(cess is recosni2ed as an 

".r", ," ,n"1"""i,i" ii#llpayment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

(li) D€fined a€nefit plans
(a).Gratuitvscheme The company pays graruitv to rhe emproyees who have compretdirve years of serv(e wirh the Company at rhe time of resrgn ation/supera n;r;i ;.;;"graturty,s paid @ ls days bas( satary and dearness 

",,;"".;;;";;;; .",#i"i*.year of servrce as per the payment of craruity Act, rszz. rh"-r;,ri,y tl )".rli.l"fgratLrity and other post-employment benefi
Lredrr Merhod and spread over the oer,od dt .is 

calculated usin8 the Prorected unt
derrved t.om employees, serv[€\ 

urinB which lhe beoelrt rs expected to be

le



1.3-9 Revenue RecoSnition

The Company's contracts with customers include promises to transfer multiple
products and seNices to a customer. Revenues from customer contracts are considered
for recoSnition and measurement when the contract has been approved, in writing, by
the parties to the contract, the parties to contract are committed to perform their
respective obligations under the contract, and th€ contract is leSally enforceable. The
Company essess€s the seNices promised in a contra€t and identifies distinct
performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance
obligations to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit
independently from such deliverables, and allo€ation of transaction price to these
distinct performance obligations involves significant judgment.

Fixed-price maintenance revenue is recognized ratably on a straight,line basis when
services are performed throuSh an indefinite number of repetitave acts over a specified
period. Revenue from fixed-price maintenance contract is recognized ratably using a
percentaSe'of'completion method when the pattern of benefits from the services
rendered to the customer and Company't costs to fulfil the contract is not even
through the period of the contract because the services are generally discrete in nature
and not repetitive. The use of method to recogniz€ the majntenance revenues requires
jud8m€nt and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.

The Company uses the p€rcentage-of compl€tion method in accountinB for other fixed
price contracts. Use ofthe percentage-of-comptetion method requires the Company to
det€rmine the actual efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the enim;ted
total efforts or costs to be incurred. Effons or costs expended have been used to
measure progress towards comptetion as there is a direct relationship between input
and productivity. The estimation of totat efforts or costs invotves significant judgment
and is assessed throughout the period of rhe contract to reflect any changes ba;d on
the latest available information

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on incomplete contracts are recorded in theperiod in which such losses berome probable based on the estimeted eff"n. .r..r,.i"
complete the contract.

Dlvldend lnconE
Dividend hcome is recognised when the Company,s right to receive the amount hasbeen established.

Surplus/ (Loss) on disposal of property, plants and Equipment/ hvestments
rurpr{rs or ross.on disposar of propedy, pranr! and equrpment or Investment is reLordedon rrdnsters o[ trlte from the Compeny, and rs determrned 

", th" diff";;; b;";;the sales pric€ .nd carrying value of the oroo.
ana otler rnciaentalexp,, 

os --_- "'\ P'wvertv plants rnd equipmenl or inveltments

o

z

lnfinity lnfoway Limited

lFormerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited privare Limited)
(Standalone Finencial Statements as at 3f i March '25)



lnfinity tnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known es tnfinity lnfoway Limited p.ivat. Limited)
(Standalone Finanrial Statements as at 31't March ,2S)

Rental lncome
Rental income arising from operating lease on investments properties is accounted for
on a straight - line basis over the lease term except the case where the lncremental
lease reflects inflationary effect and rental income is accounted in such case by actual
rent for the period.

lnsurance Claim
Claim receivable on account oI insurance is accounted Ior to the extent the Company is
reasonably cenain of their ultimate collections.

Other lncome
Revenue from other income is recognized on accrual basis.

1.3.10 Foreign Cu rrency Transactlons and Translation
Transactions in foreign currencaes are recorded at the exchange rate prevailinq ofl the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and tiabitlties denomrna;ed in for",an .r?r"n.,",ere translated at the functional orrrenc} closinS rates of exchange at;he reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or transtatio, 

"f;"r"t;; i;-" ar"
recognised in Statement of profit end Loss except to the extent of exchang" iiff"r"n.",
which are reSarded as an adjustment lo interest costs on foreign curreni, Uorro*,ng.that are directty attributable to the acquisition or constructi;n 

"f 
qr"tfyi"C *r",,which are capitalised as cost ofassets.

Non monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currencyare recorded using the exchanSe rates at the date of the transaction. lloi-rr.n"t"ryitems measured at fair value in a f,
retes at the date when the,", ;:5',_'"5::f;:'1H";:i,:n::"":ilx;,::
transration of non'monetary items measured at fair varu€ is;eated in i'n" *,,n,n"
recognition of the Bain or loss on the change in fair vatue of the item (i.e., transtation
dif{erences on jtems whose fairvalue Sain or loss is ,ecognisea in Oitre, io;;;;;""rr"
tncome or Statement of profit and loss are also recognised in otf,", iorir"i"*t""
lncome or Statement of profit and Loss, respectjvely).

1.3.11 Government Grants and Subsidies
Grants in the nature of subsidies which are non,refundable are recognized as incomewhere there is reasonable assurance that the Company 

",1 -.pi, ",rf, ",, 
*"necessary conditions attached to them. tncome from grants is |.emcntruJ on asystematic basis over periods in which the related costi ,f,", 

"r" i"i"_na"i ,o o"compensated by such grants are recognized.

Refundable government grants are accounted in accordance with the recognrtion end
measurement principle of tnd AS 109, ,,Financial 

tnstruments,,. lt ie re;Enized asincome when there is a reasonable
necessary conditions att".n"o," *""r',',:'::;".:l::;*t.";iiliX;i :if,*;:T 

""1a 5ystematrc basrs over the period of the grants during whrch the Company ,i.ogn,.",
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lnfinity lnloway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited Pdvate Limited)
(Standalone Fina ncie I Statements as at 31rt March '25)

interest expense corresponding to such Srants.

Financial lnstruments-FlnanclalAssets

(A) lnitial Recognition and Measurement
All Financial Assets are initially reco8nised at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair

Value Through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition

Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accountinS.

(8) Sl,bsequent Measurement
a) FinancialAssets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset as measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business mod€l

whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collert contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms ot the Fanancial Asset give se to cash flows on specified dates that

represent solely payments of printipal and interest on the p ncipal amount

outstanding.

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive lncome

(FVrOCr)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose

objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sellin8 Financial

Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset gave rise on specified dates to

cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstandinS.

Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has

measured certain investments in €quity instruments at FVTOCI. The CompanY has made

such election on an instrument_by_instrument basis. These equitY inslruments are

neither held for trading nor are contingent consideration recognized under a business

combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the fair

valu€ of such equity instruments are recoSnized in OCl. However, the Company

recogni2es dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Finencial Assets measured at tairValueThrough Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classjfied in anY of the above categories is measured at

IVTPL. Financial assets are reclassiried subsequent to their recognition, if the Company

changes its business model for m.naging those financial assets. Changes in business

model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the

first day of immediately next reporting perjod Iollowing the changes in business model

in accordance with principles laid down under lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments'

(C) lnvestment5
lnvestments are classifi€d in to Current or Non_Current lnvestments' lnvestments that

are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of

acquisation are €lassified as Current lnvestments. Allother lnvestments are classified as

Non - Current lnvestments. However, that part of Non _ Current lnvestments which are

o



lnrinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private timited)
(Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March ,25)

expected to be realized within twelve months from the Salance Sheet date is also
presented under "Current lnvestments,, under ,,Current portion of Non,Current
lnvestments" in consonance with Current/Non{urrent classification of Schedule , tof

All the equity investment which covered under the scope of tnd AS 109. ,,Financiat

lnstruments" is measured at the fat value. lnvestment in Mutual Fund is measured at
fair value through profit and toss (FVTPL). Trading tnstruments are measured at fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

(O) lnvestm€nt in Subsidiaries, fuso.lates and JointVentures
The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidaaries, associates and joint
venture at cost less impairment loss (ifany).

(E) lmpairment of FinancialA5s€ts

li-r::.]1-l:: *nn rnd As to9, the company uses .Erpected credir rosj (rcl) moder,ror evatuating 
'mpdnment of tinancial Assets other than those measurea ,r f"i. V"tu"

ThrouSh Profit and Loss (FyTpt).

1.3.13 Financlal tnst.uments -financial ti.biti{es
{A} tnitlal R€cotnition and Measurement
All Financial Liabilities are recognised at farr vatue and rn case of borrowrngs, n€t ofdirectly attributabte cost. Fees of
stetement of p rofit and L*r *,r""J."lllll', 

nature are directrv recosn,sed in the

(81 Subsequ€nt Meaiur6ment
Financial tiabilities are carried at amo(ised cost using the effective jnterest method.For trade and other payables maturi
the carryinS 

"rorn,, "prrori."," 
::.-within 

one year from the balance sheet date,

,nstruments. rarr vatue due to the short malurity of these

1.3.14 Deriva ve Financial tnstruments and HedSe AccountinS
The Company enters into derjvativ
contracts wirh 

""*-r p"nlli" il",-t-"n-tracts -in 
the nature of forward currency

curren(y denomina,ed r,;.,:,"i ;;,' ;:"::,,:"i:f :;:X,,::,.:1' 
reratins to rore,gn

The Company formally estabtishes a h
contracrs ('hedgrnS rnsrrumenf) r.e,ae;^lilatlo"sttiouo*eensuchforwardcurrency
th,o,gh a ro.."iai.um";,;il :,# . 

recosnised. rinancral assets ('hedsed 
'tem'),r," .o.,,., , 

^,* 
,ln;;:;iL;l:ff:::il,ll",ff n",," *u,,o,'n,p 'in 

rine *,th

fhe hedSe retationship so desitnated i(
"..o,nti',s p. n.,pr* fl; ;;'i;l :':J ;:TTJ:"'il# ;.jTiH: ;X:,:l:

E

t)
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lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfanity lnfoway limited privare Limited)
(Standalone FinancaalStatements as at 31'( March'25)

lnstruments'

Recognition and measurement of cash flow hedge:
The Company strictly uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks

associated with foreiSn currency fluctuations relatinS to certain forecasted

transactions. As per lnd AS 109 - Financial lnstruments, foreign currency forwa.d
contracts are iflitially measured at fair value and are re_measured at subsequent

reporting dates. Changes in the fair value of these derivatives that are desiSnated and

effective as hedges of future cash flows are recognised in hedge reserve (und€r

reserves and surplus)through other comprehensive income and the inef{ectlve portion

is recoSnised immediately in thestatement ofprofit and loss.

The accumulated gains / losses on the derivatives accounted in hedge reserve are

tmnsferred to th€ statement of profit and loss in the same period in which gaans /
losses on the underlyanS item hedged are recoSnised in the statement of profit and

loss.

oerecognition:
Hedge accounting is discontanued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold,

terminated. or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accountinS. when hedge

accounting is discontinued for a cash flow hedge, the net Bain or loss will remain an

hedge reserve and be reclassified to the 5tatement of profit and loss an the same period

or periods during which the formerly hedged transaction is reported in the statement

of profit and loss. lf a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net

cumulative gains / losses recognised in hedS€ reserve is transferred to the statement of
profit and loss.

Fair value Hedge i

The Company designates derivative contracts or non derivative Financial

Assets/Liabilities as hedging instruments to mitiSate the risk of change in fair value of

hedged item due to movement in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity

Changes in the fair value of hedgin8 instruments and hed8ed ilems that are designated

and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss' lf the

hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedBe accountinE, the adjustment

to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the eflective interest method is

used is amortised to Statement of Profit and l-oss over the period of maturity.

Der€cognition oI Financial lnstruments

The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash

flow5 from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Finantial Asset and the transfer

qualifies for derecognition under lnd AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of a financial

liability) is derecognised from the Company's Balance Sh€et when the obligation

specified in the contract as discharged orcancelled orexpires'

L

ow.
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lnfi nity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lntinity lnfoway Limited p.ivale Limited)
(Standalone Fin ancia I Statemen ts as at 31J! lvlarch '25)

1.3.16 Financlal lnstruments - OffsettinS

FinancialAssets and tinancial tiabilities are of*et and the net amount is presented in
the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off the amount end it intends, either to settl€ them on a net basis or to realase the
asset and settle the lia bility samu ltan eou sly.

1.:|.17 Taxes on lncofie
The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax
is recognised an Stat€m€nt of Profit aod Loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in the Other Comprehensive tncome, ln which case, the tax is also
recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome.

(a) Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount exp€cted to be recovered
from or paid to the lncome Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are
enact€d at the Balance sheet date.

lb) DeIer.ed Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carryinS amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the coresponding tax bases used
in the computation oftaxable profit.

Defe.red tax assets are recognised ro the extent it is probable that taxable profit wi be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be utilised. Defer€d tax liabilitaes and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period an which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tar laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of rhe reponinS period. The carrying amount of
Deferred tar liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period

Presentation
The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to reallze the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. tn
cese of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if rh€
Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabiliti€s
relateto incometaxes levied bythe same taxauthorityon the Company.

1.3.18 SegmentReportins

Segments are identitied having regard to the dominant source and nature of risks and
returns and the internal organiration and management structure. The company
primarily operates in customized and integrated online ERP Software for industries like
manufacturing, €duration, retail, construction, supply chain managemenr (SCM),
customer relationship management (CRM), sales force and many more. tn view of

@.
Qp



1.3.19 Research and Development

Revenue expenditure pertaininS to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss as and when incurred,
Development costs are capitalised a5 an intan8ible asset if it can be demonstrated that
the project is expected to generate future economic benefits, it is probable that those
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the ass€t can be
measured reliably, else it is charged to the Statement of Profit and l-oss.

1.3.20 Earnings per Share

Sasic earninSs per share is calculated by dividinS the net profit after tex by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for
bonus element in equity share. Oiluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in

determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converled
as at the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.

lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known as lnfinity lnfoway Limited private Limited)
(Standalone tinancialStatements as at 315t March '25)

1.3.21 Provisions, Conting€nt Liabilltles

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (l€gal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle th€ obligation and a reliable

e5timate can be made ofthe emount ofthe obliSation. lfthe effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre_tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Oisclosure of contingent liability is made when th€re is a possible obligataon ari5ing

from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed onlY by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of on€ or more uncenain future events not wholly within the controlof
the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where at is either not
probable that an outflow of resourcer embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

1.3.22 Ev€nls after ReportinS Date

Where events occurring after the Balance sheet date provide €vidence of condition

that existed at the end of reporting period, the impact of such events is adiusted wrthin

rh€ financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material

size or nature are onlY disclosed

1.3.23 Non -current assets Held fo. Sales

Non current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be

recovered principallY through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and

sale is considered highly probable.

v,;
o l'. 4

\z

which the disclosure requirement of segment reporting is not applicable to company.



lnfinity lnfoway Limited
(Formerly Known aS lnfinity lnfoway Limited pnvate Limited)
(Standalone tinancaa I Statem en ts as at 31st March'25)

A sale is considered es highly probable when decision has been made to sell, assets are
available for immediate sale in its present condition, assets are being activelv marl(eted
and sale has been aBreed or is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the date
of classification.

1.3.24 Cash Flows Statement

Carh Flows Statements are reported using the method set out in the lnd AS - 7, "Cash

Flow Statements", whereby the Net Profit / (Loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects
of the transactions of a Non-Gsh nature, any deferrals or eccrual of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or erpenses associated with
investinS or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
fi nancing activities of the Company are segregated.

1.3.25 Cash .nd Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short,term
deposits and short{erm, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insi8nificant risk of chan8es in

9\l

D

f!

o

No n -cu rrent assets held forsaleare neither depreciated nor amortised.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carryinS amount and fair value less cost of sale and are presented separately in the
Balance Sheet.
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INFINIIY INFOWAY LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITEO)

Notes toth! Standalone Eina ncial Starements for the year Ended 3rst March,2S

Note -21- Revenue trom Operations

31rt Marrh,'25 3lst March, '24

Sale ol SeBices

1,319.23 1,017.16
Total 1,319.23 1,017.16

3lst March, '25 31st March, '24

Online €xam
1,091.31

225_75

1,.17

191.19

7!A-77
r.20

0igitalLearni n8

Iotal Revenue from operation 1,319.21 I,O\7.!5

Note 22, Other Income

3lst March,'25 31st March, '24

txcepted credit loss reversat
474 2.35

0.01

6.U
1,5.12

Other Non,Operatin
40.s2

29.26

---fi4
4.74

24.12
22,1- lnt€relt tncom€ comprisGi:

lnterest from Banks on Deposit
lnter€st on tncome rax Refund

175
060

Note -23 - Cort olSeruice €onsumed

I.lephone,SMs and tnte..et Support SeNic. Exp

Domain Eooki.g & RenewalErpefte

web & Application oev.olpme nt tobwork Expense

2.35

31n March,t25 3rst March,'24

8.54

84.94

a'\.63
7.93

/'i7 -15

76.77

5.59

71.17

0.90
19.37
22.50

19.36
146.96 140.09

Total



INFINITY INFOWAY LIMITEO
(FORMERLY KNOWN A5 INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIIVITEO)

Notes totheStandalone tinanciat Starements torthe year tnded 31st March,25

Note '24 - Employee Ben€fit Erp€ntes

(Amountr in t.khs)

31st M.r.h, '25 Stst Mar.h,'24

Stipend Expense

Co.tributions to ESIC. Provid€nt and Other Fund

Gratuity (net of revers.ls, if any)

StaffWelfare Expenses

299 54

.5.79
625

t7.t3
r3 20

263.35

5.44

5.42

12.92

18.99
342.97 306.13

Annexure -24A - Salaries and Wages Safurcation

3lst March,'25 31st March,'24

Oirector's Remuneration 36.52 27 49

36.52 21,.49

Not€ -25' Finance costs

llst March,'25 31st March, '24

Financial Expenses to Eank

lnterest on Kotak Loan

lnterest on Over D.ait A/(

Financial Expenrer to Others

lnterest on ESIC

lnterestonToS

2.94

004
4.59

0.32

0.05

. 0.01

0.16

0.01

0.01nses on Trasaction Cost and Lease tibility
3.04 5.09

Nol€ -25- Depreciation &Amortasataon Erpenset

3lst Marrh, '25 31st Mar.h,'24

D€preciation on Property, PIant and Equipments 22 8) s56
34 31Amortisation oflntan 5

77

z

o

39.87



II{FINITY INFOWAY LIMITED
(toRMERLY XNOWN AS tNFtNlTy tNFOWAY pR|VAT€ UMTTEO)

l{otes tolh€ Standalone Finan.i.l Statemeds for the year Ended 31st March,2S

Note -27 - Other Expenses

3lst Iv1arch,'25 31rr March,'24

Advertising and MarketinE Expenses

Annual Maintenance Contract

Bank CharSes

Celebration and Event Expenees

Certificate Fees

Penalty on ESIC

Expe.ted Credit loss

ITC Reversal Expens€s

Office GeneralExpense

Penol & vehicle Repairing Expenses

Postage & Courier Expenses

Printing and stationery Expense

Professional & leSal Eees

Recruitment & HR trpenses
Repaning & Maintenance Expenses

Storage service Expense

Tea & Refreshment Expense

Tenderslnformation 5ervi.e

8ad Debts

Olfic€ Rent Exp

Admission Pro.ess Expense

38.52
(-3.21
a1-OO

4.1s
(35.59
(n.73

-o.22
( o.s3
,11.50

4_54

0.31

2.00

0.45

2.37

0.35

1.24

0.39

o.77
(

0.15

14.49

'4.14
(2.O3
4.M
(1.12

0.04

5_81

a 3.75

r'a 72

43.00
7.t)9

a-t91
v-4.7s

l.rt
4)s
a2S.O7

0.53

0.50

0.50

4.41

0_23

7 _t2

2.65

0.72

26.25

2.35

0.49

2.O9

1.04

o.{x
2.55

10.03

4.52

6.00rte.tz
a'O$O

Total 213-30 84.10

Not€ -28 - Tax Expenee

3lst March, '25 31st March,'24

oelerred Tat Erpenses/(Reversal)

147.51

12-15\
(19.19)

120.3r
(2.68)

0.10

rtt.73
of EanierYears/(Reversal)

125,67

o
&A
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INFII{ITY INTOWAY LIMITED

(fORMERLY KNOWN AS INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE LIMITED}

N;tes to the Standalone tinancial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March '25
(Amounts in Lakhs)

Maturity Table ol Financial Liabillti€t

As at 31st M.rch, '25

Lessthan lYear 1-2 Years 2-3Y€ars

Borrowings (including current maturitles of non-
current borrowinS and excluding lease liabilities)

11.52 369 406 4.ll 23.60

(1.04)

11.52 3.69 4.06 4,31 27.56

2.40 240
13.92 3.69 4.06 4,33 24.96

As at SlstMarch,'24

Lessihan lYear 1-2 Years 2-3 YeaE

Borowings {includinB current maturities of non-
current borrowinB and excluding lease liabilities)

25.44 LL 52 369 8.19 49.04

(1.05)

25.44 11.52 3.59 8.39 47.99

44.67
70,11 11.s2 3.69 8.39 92.66

s
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INFINITY INTOWAY LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS INFINITY INFOWAY PRIVATE IIMITEO)

Notes to the Standalone tinancialStatem€ntslor the Year Ended 31st March'25

Ndte -42 - addltlonal regulatory lnlormation

AtThe title deeds of immovable prcperties (other then properties where the CompanY is the lessee and the lease Agreements are

duly executed in favour ofthe lessee)are held in the name of the Company.

B)The Company does not have any investment property.

C)The Company has not revalued its Prope(y, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of'Use Assets) and lntangible assets.

D) There are no loans or advances in th€ nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and their related parties (as

defined under Compani€s Act,2013), either severallY orjointlywith any other person,

that are outstanding as on 31st March'25:

{ i ) repayableon demand; or

( ii ) without specifYing any terms or pe od of repaYment

E) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the companY for holdinS any benami proPerty under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules mad€ thereunder'

F) The company is not decl.red willful defaulter bY any benk or financial institution or other lender'

G)Thecompanyhasnotunderlakenanytrensactionswithcompaniesstruckoffundersection248oftheCompaniesAct,2013or
section 560 ofComPanies Act, 1956

H) No Scheme of Arrangements hds been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies

Act,2013.
l)Ihecompanyhasnotadvancedorloanedorinvestedfunds(eitherborrowedfundsorsharepremiumoranYothersourcesor
kindoffunds)toanyotherp€rson(5)orentity(ies),includingforeignentitiesllntermed.aries)withtheundrstandinS(whether
recordedinwritingorotherwis€)thatthelntermediaryshalIdirectlyor.ndirectlylendorinvestinotherpersonsorentities
identified in any manner whatsoever (uttimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, securitY

or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Jl The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entitY(ies), includiflg forei8n entiti€s (Funding Party) with the

understandinS (whether re(orded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (lJltimate Beneficiariet by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate 8€neficiaries.
() No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the lncome Tax Act,

1951. There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.

L) The Company has not trad€d or inv€st€d in Crypto currency or virtual Currency during the financial year.

M)The Provision of Section 135 ofthe Companaes Ad 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the
Company during the pe.iod and hence reponing under thi5 clause is not applicable-

Previous vear's frcures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current period
Nor. -al

classifi(ation / disclosure.

\ o't

&



rnfi N|TY l'rtowaY uMrrEo
(;oRMrRrY knowr{ a rr{flnfr NfowaY pRtvArr tlMlrtol
Nor.srorhcsEnd.lon. frn.n.r.rst.tcm.nr,o.rh.Y.arEndd 31n Mar.h 2s

ihr. -44 - A..ounrln8 Ratl6:

Ar.r r1n M.ah, 15 lrat3rrtMard,24

lcu r€nt Ass.B= Tor.l Cu r.nr tur.ts, Cu r.nt Ll.br rni.r i Tor. r C! rc nt liibifti.rl

D.br.Equhy R.ti. (i. rim.r)

o.bi s.,tl.. cov.r.a. R.rlo(1. rlm.r)
Exh neavaiablelor d.bi renc

o.br s.M.. cov.r.a. R.rro,

(ToralDEbt:Boro n$ton!rerm.nd shon t.h,sh.r. Hold.rs Equtry = Eq!'ry and o!he, Equiry)

lE.rnr.aavailrbl.rord.bl tetoice=N.i Prolh b.Ior. b:.r I Non..sh op.6tnr.xp€.i€! lik.d.pi..iation andorh.ramdiDrio6 + rnrr6r l oth.radjujtm..I. r,r. Lo$
on jar. ol rir.d .ra d.. , Debr r.rvi.. - rnrcr.*& te.* paym.nB i ptu.iprt Acpaym..ts)

idom 6 Equity inb (in xt

Av.6l.shal.Hold..'ttqu'iy

(N.r Afte. r:r- N.r pr.fr .h.r T .r ih. y..r E.d.d, Av.a!. 5h.,e Hord./, r
rnv.,riory ru'e. i.{o I !n tn.r)

qu y= Av.r.!e shrr.|iotd.n! Equiry rr.ty..r.nd.d)

l.o or6oodssotd. con o, Marer workr. Pmsr6r rnd st;tt.li.v.nrory:Av.r's.lnv.hrory3r.r y€ar..d.dl

IEd. i.cihd6 r|n@r Eln {h rn.,}

Tr.d.i.4inb|.'rumosr.!b.
lN.r cred t!r.s= R.yenu.from o ve,r!. Re.e,vabrer

Rde.u.rrom operanonj to.$ey..r..ded, worr is capit.r:

Trrd. FFbhl rumoEr r.b ttn nhca,

Y6d. tsFbb! runMr r.ao lrn rim.
{n., c k{ Du( ha\. 

",,.",,., "", .;d.","r r.,.",., \d o, r.rum}. I r..ns/ dn(ounr. ,r
n.r orn.ttun4rario trn m.s|

lRevenue rron operar oir.

&

o

!



GORMEFLYINOWN A3 INNNIW IXFOW^Y P'IVAT' NMItD'
nd.rtorh.St.ndalon. Fr.. I.lsr.r.m..Blorlh.Y.rrand.d31nM.(h'25

i.r. {r- A...unlin8 nati6!:

As d rtn MaEh, z,l

Rdumon crprbr.6proy.d lrix)

R.t!r.o.cronrl.dploy.d

R.tun .n invnrm. (rixl
r..ome Gen€cted nom rnv.nmenl fund!

lNet Prcfir. Nsr Prorrlorrh.y.,r.nd.d, R.v..u.rroh op6no. i R*..u€ lrom ope'aton ror rh.Year.nd.dl

(Eahinsselorerntsrd.ndTarB=ProtirB.lor.IarlFrnai..CostCapit.lEnploysd=Sh.hold.r'eluid+ron!r.mborowinlrshont.h8orown35)

^ 
cud..r nliolhrh.t)

rad. R...ivrbl.! t..dsr. (u .nt rarloi lmprov.d durin3lh. v€ar.

r D.br EquitYR.ri.lin rih.rl
Dur nSrheyea, comoany $u.d N.wsh... !..d! to D.hts aquitv 6rior rmprov.d ai "mipr'dro 

Ltnv'ar

c D.br 5. l.. cow.r. r.rbll.llm.,
Lntrear.rnrhe e,rn!avair.br.lor d.bl..nn..l.rdt to d.bl! r.tor..cov.rts. ntor 'mprov'd 

durinarh'Y'ar

o R.iun on Equi$ntlio ll.xl
rncr€a!. ii thash,c Holder rundr Du. to this R.ruhon.qu'n 

'ario. 
d.'r'at'd

r rad. n...ivrbl.! turnd.r nlL {ln rh.,
..iv.bl. l..dlo t'd. r"'ivrbl'! rtrior d'd"s'd

G rad.P.Fbl.truhoE,ntro{rnilngl
nrhet.d.paY.blBl.adtrot'd€ pavbl'3 rttior rmp@v'd

fi d..pit, iumow ntio (h tift,
lrcreaad i rhe M4r\ 

^tEts 
i!.har rir.d o.potir 

'nd 
I'ad' R"'iYtl's l'adsro N'! Capitarrurnov'r rttor de'reaQd

I i.r!d on .rPfi.r .meloy.d (r. xl

tor .nd on rh. 5.h.1, ol a@'d o, or.<lou

Q/IX{6'to dttt q/ Qll

ry
irr*rhkun.r G.dhdn'lr

R"',u2t
\)"4 'T?k/kL

/ ( t4^\ lt'tt

i9

o

>t



 

150 
 

 
 
 
 
As we conclude this year, Infinity Infoway Limited stands stronger than ever—driven by innovation, guided by 
experience, and united by a shared vision to empower the digital future. 
 
Our accomplishments in 2025 reflect the hard work of our talented team, the trust of our clients, and our 
commitment to delivering high-quality, scalable software solutions that drive real-world impact. From 
custom software development to enterprise solutions, we've continued to push boundaries and exceed 
expectations. 

 
 

Looking ahead to next year and years to come we are excited to explore emerging technologies, deepen 
our customer partnerships, and continue building intelligent, reliable, and future-ready digital solutions. 

 
 
If we talk about technology, it is said that. 
 

“Every once in a while, a new technology, an old problem, and a big idea turn into an innovation.”  
 
 
 

“Technology is best when it brings people together.” 
 
 

 
 

Thank you for being part of our journey. 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
--------------------------- 
Thanks & Regards 
From Bhavesh Gadhethriya 
Managing Director 


